

JARAMOGI OGINGA ODINGA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY



5th Congregation for the Conferment of Degrees and Award of Diplomas and Certificates at the Graduation Square

FRIDAY 23RD MARCH 2018





Dr. Vimal Shah, B.Sc., DSc. (Honorary), MBS, CBS *Chancellor*

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CHIEF OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY	
MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY COUNCIL	
MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY MANAGEMENT BOARD	
DEANS OF SCHOOLS/UNIVERSITY LIBRARIAN/ DEAN OF STUDENTS	
DIRECTORS	
COORDINATORS / ADMINISTRATORS	
CHAIRPERSONS OF ACADEMIC DEPARTMENTS	
HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS	
PROGRAMME AND ORDER OF EVENTS DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN PURE MATHEMATICS	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN APPLIED MATHEMATICS	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN PLANNING	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN PUBLIC HEALTH	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN FINANCE	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN GUIDANCE AND COUNSELING	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE PEDAGOGY	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN PLANNING AND ECONOMICS OF EDUCATION	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT	
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS	19
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN LINGUISTICS	21
DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN KISWAHILI	21
MASTERS DEGREE	22
SCHOOL OF SPATIAL PLANNING AND NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	
SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES	
SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS AND ACTUARIAL SCIENCE	
SCHOOL OF AGRICULTURAL AND FOOD SCIENCES	
SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS	
SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION	
SCHOOL OF INFORMATICS AND INNOVATIVE SYSTEMS	
BACHELORS DEGREE	
SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	
SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS AND ACTUARIAL SCIENCE	
SCHOOL OF AGRICULTURAL AND POUVSICAL SCIENCES	
SCHOOL OF BIOLOGICAL AND PHYSICAL SCIENCES	
SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES	
SCHOOL OF SPATIAL PLANNING AND NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	
JOHOOL OF JEATIAL FLANNING AND NATONAL REJOUNCE MANAGEMENT	

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS	38
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION	41
DIPLOMAS	53
SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	53
SCHOOL OF SPATIAL PLANNING AND NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	55
SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS	55
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION	56
SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES	57
CERTIFICATES	59
SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS	59
SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES	59
SUMMARY OF DEGREES, DIPLOMAS AND CERTIFICATES	61

CHIEF OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

Chancellor

Dr. Vimal Shah, B.Sc. Admin. & Finance (USIU), DSc. (Honorary) (JOOUST) MBS, CBS

Chairman of Council

Dr. Walter Juma Ongeti, B.Ed (Arts), MBA, Ph.D (UoN), MKIM

Vice Chancellor

Prof. Dr. Agar. Stephen G. Agong', B.Sc., M.Sc. (UoN), Dr. Agar. (Giessen), Post Doc (Okayama), FAAS

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Planning, Administration and Finance)

Prof. Dr. Ing. Washington H. Asembo Olima, B.A. (Land Econ.), M.A. (HA) UoN, Dr. Ing. (Dortmund), MISK, RV, REA, MKNAS.

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic Affairs)

Prof. Joseph Bosire, B.Ed. (Arts) (UoN), M.Ed. (KU), Ph.D. (KU)

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Research, Innovation and Outreach)

Prof. Benson Estambale, MBChB(UoN) M.Sc., DTM&H,(LSTM) (UK), Ph.D(UoN)

MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY COUNCIL

Chairman

Dr. Walter Juma Ongeti, B.Ed (Arts), MBA, Ph.D (UoN), MKIM

Vice-Chancellor and Secretary

Prof. Dr. Agar. Stephen G. Agong', B.Sc., M.Sc. (UoN), Dr. Agar (Giessen), Post Doc (Okayama), FAAS

Member

Amb.Steven A. Loyatum, B.Ed (Science) Hon.(UON), M.Sc.(Course Work) UoN, PGD (Oxford & University of Paris VII PGDS&ST).

Member

Ms. Joyce N. Karinge, B.Ed (KU), MBA (ANU), MSP, PRINCE 2, CBAP ITIL, TOGAF 9.1

Member

Advocate Ibrahim M. Mutembei, LLB Hon (UoN), MA (Moi), DIP. Law (KSL) DIP. DBM (UoN)

Member

Dr. (Mrs.) Anne Oburu, MD (USSR) Paediatrics (QEH-LDN)

Member

Dr. Jonah K. Kangogo, ACI, CAMS, B.Ed (Hons) (Moi), M.Sc, EMBA, Ph.D (JKUAT)

Member

Mr. Evans Atambo, B.Ed.(Moi), Mphil(Moi) Representing Principal Secretary, State Department for University Education: Ministry of Education.

Member

Mr. Micah Origa, B.COM, MBA, CPA: Representing Cabinet Secretary, The National Treasury.

MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY MANAGEMENT BOARD

Vice Chancellor

Prof. Dr. Agar Stephen G. Agong', B.Sc., M.Sc. (UoN), Dr. Agar (Giessen), Post Doc (Okayama), FAAS

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic Affairs)

Prof. Joseph Bosire, B.Ed. (UoN), M.Ed. (KU), Ph.D. (KU)

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Planning, Administration and Finance)

Prof. Dr. Ing. Washington H. Asembo Olima, B.A. (Land Econ.), M.A. (HA) UoN, Dr. Ing. (Dortmund), MISK, RV, REA, MKNAS.

Deputy Vice Chancellor (Research, Innovation and Outreach)

Prof. Benson Estambale, MBChB (UoN) M.Sc.; DTM&H, (LSTM) (UK), Ph.D (UoN)

Principal Kisumu Campus (Acting)

Prof. Francis Ang'awa Okere, B.Ed (Science) (UoN), M.Sc. (UoN), Ph.D. (Newcastle, UK)

Registrar, Academic Affairs

Dr. Walter Akuno, Dip., B.Sc. (Egerton), M.Sc. (Egerton), Ph.D. (Egerton)

Registrar, Planning and Administration

CS Rosemary Ngesa, B.A. (Hons) (UoN,) CPS (K), EMBA (JKUAT)

Registrar, Research, Innovation and Outreach

CS. Dr. Patrick J. Akhaukwa, B.A. (KU), M.Sc. (MMUST), Ph.D. (Moi), CPS (K), MIHRM

Finance Officer (Acting)

CPA Nancy Njeri Muchai, BSc, MBA (Maseno), CPA (K), CISA.

DEANS OF SCHOOLS/UNIVERSITY LIBRARIAN/ DEAN OF STUDENTS

School of Engineering and Technology

Dr. Michael O. Oloko, B.Sc. (Egerton), M.Sc. (Dar-es-Salaam), Ph.D. (Egerton)

School of Mathematics and Actuarial Science

Prof. Omolo N. Ongati, B.Ed. (Science), (UoN), M.Sc. (Odessa), PGD (Leeds), Ph.D. (Pretoria)

School of Agricultural and Food Sciences

Prof. Reuben Oyoo Mosi, B.Sc. Agriculture (Makerere), M.Sc. (Edinburgh), M.Sc. (UoN), Ph.D. (Wales)

School of Biological and Physical Sciences

Prof. Regina O. Nyunja, B.Ed. (Science) (KU), M.Sc. (UoN), Ph.D. (Maseno)

School of Informatics and Innovative Systems

Dr. Silvance O. Abeka, B.C.S., MBA (KIU), M.C.S (UDSM), Ph.D. (KIU), CCNA

School of Health Sciences

Prof. Fred Anangwe Amimo, B.Sc. (Andrews), M.Sc. (KU), Ph.D. (Michigan)

School of Spatial Planning and Natural Resource Management

Dr. Patrick O. Hayombe, B.A. (UoN), M.Phil., Ph.D. (Moi), MKIP, EIA

School of Business and Economics

Prof. Maria Onyango, B.Ed. (UoN), M.Sc. (Stirling), APD (Illinois), Ph.D. (KU)

School of Humanities and Social Sciences

Dr. Charles O. Oduke, B.A. /M.Div (Hekima College, CUEA), M.Ph. (Jnana—Deepa Vidyapeeth), Ph.D. (Boston College)

School of Education

Dr. Pamela Raburu, B.Ed., M.A. (London), Ph.D. (Lancaster)

University Librarian

Dr. Festus Kipkorir Ngetich, B.Sc., M.Phi., Ph.D., (Moi University), IFLA/OCLC Fellow (USA)

Dean of Students

Prof. Christopher Obel-Gor, B.Sc., M.Sc. (Idaho), Ph.D. (UoN)

DIRECTORS

Information, Communication and Technology

Prof. Anthony J. Rodrigues, B.Sc. (Manchester), M.Sc., Ph.D. (UMIST)

Quality Enhancement and Assurance

Prof. Monica A. Ayieko, Dip (Egerton) B.Sc. (Maryland), M.Sc., Ph.D. (Illinois)

Board of Postgraduate Studies

Prof. Beatrice Anyango, B.Sc., M.Sc. (UoN), Ph.D. (London)

Kisii Campus

Dr. Henry L.N. Onderi, B.Ed.(Arts) (KU), M.Ed., Ph.D. (Reading)

Nambale Campus

Prof. Michael Okello Okwara, B.Ed., M.Ed. (KU) Ph.D. (Maseno)

Centre for Research, Innovation and Technology

Dr. Benard Oula Muok, Cert EIA (JKUAT), Dip. (Kew Garden, ŪK), B.Sc., M.Sc. (Moi), Ph.D. (Kyoto, Japan), Post Doc (University of Edinburgh, UK)

Centre for Gender Mainstreaming and Development

Prof. Mildred Ndeda, B.Ed. (UoN), MA (UoN), Ph.D.(KU)

AIDS Control, Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention Centre

Prof. Hellen Atieno, B.A. (Spicer), M.A. (Andrews), PGD MUED (Royal College of Music) Stockholm, DMUS (Pretoria)

Africa Centre for Excellence in Sustainable use of Insects as Food and Feed (INSEFOODS)

Prof. Adrian Wekhulo Mukhebi, B.Sc., M.Sc.(Kansas State University, USA), Ph.D (Washington State University, USA), International Ashoka Fellow.

COORDINATORS/ADMINISTRATORS

East African Community Integration Institute

Dr. David John Ndegwa, B.Phil, B.Th. (Urbanian), M.Phil (CUEA), Ph.D. (Red Sund)

Teaching and Examinations Timetabling

Dr. Titus J. O. Aminer, B.Ed., M.Sc. (Maseno), Ph.D. (JOOUST)

University Enterprises

Dr. Elijah Museve, B.Ed. (UoN), MBA. (Egerton), Ph.D (Moi), CPA

Institute of Cultural Heritage and Material Science

Dr. Isaya Oduor Onjala, BA, MA (UoN), Ph.D. (Alberta)

University Farms

Dr. Alice Nakhumicha, Dip. (Egerton), B.Sc., M.Sc. (Guelph), Ph.D. (JKUAT)

Research

Dr. Lorna Grace Okotto, B.Ed (Moi), M.Phil (Moi), Ph.D. (University of Surrey)

Business Incubation

Mr. Kenneth Williams Onyango Aduda, MSc. (Bradford University, UK)

Training and Mentorship

Dr. Caleb Olweny Ochia, B.Sc.(Egerton), M.Sc.(UoN), Ph.D. (Makerere University)

CHAIRPERSONS OF ACADEMIC DEPARTMENTS

Pure and Applied Mathematics

Prof. Michael Okoya Oduor, B.Sc. (UoN), Post.Dip. (Leicester), M.Sc. (Reading), CERT. (London), Ph.D. (Maseno)

Applied Statistics, Financial Mathematics and Actuarial Science

Dr. Joseph Otula Nyakinda, B.Ed. (Moi), M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maseno)

Physical Sciences

Dr. Silas Lagat, B.Sc., M.Sc. (Marathwada), Ph.D. (Maseno), MRSC

Biological Sciences

Dr. Stephen Asito Amolo, B.Sc. (JKUAT), M.Sc. (KU), Ph.D. (Maseno)

Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness Management

Prof. Arnold Onyango Watako, B.Sc., M.Sc. (UoN), Ph.D. (JKUAT)

Plant, Animal and Food Sciences

Dr. Darius Otiato Andika, B.Sc., M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maseno)

Information Systems and Technology

Dr. Samuel Ogugo Liyala, B.Sc. (Strathmore), Ph.D. ISM, IS (Demontfort, Leicester)

Computer Science and Software Engineering

Dr. Solomon Ogara, B.Sc. (Egerton), B.Sc. (Arizona), M.Sc. (Dakota), Ph.D. (North Texas)

Public and Community Health

Dr. Charles Helm Angira, DCHD, HDCHD, MCHD (GLUK), Ph.D (MMUST)

Biomedical Sciences

Dr. Daniel Onguru, B.Sc.(Egerton), M.Sc., PhD (Maseno)

History, Religion and Philosophy

Dr. Geoffrey Naila Napoo, B.Phil (Urbaniana), M.A., Ph.D. (Vienna)

Linguistics, Languages and Literature

Prof. Francis Owino Rew, B.Ed (UoN), M.Ed (KU), Ph.D (The University of the Western Cape)

Geography and Social Development

Dr. Tonui Warkach Kipkorir, M.A. / M.Ed (Kharkov and Simferopol State Universities), Ph.D. (KU)

Accounting and Finance

Dr. Michael Otieno Nyagol, B.A., M.A., Ph.D. (MSU Baroda)

Economics and Management

Mr. Samuel Oyieke, B.A. (Economics), MBA (Delhi)

Curriculum and Education Management

Dr. Jack Odongo Ajowi, B.Ed. (KU), M.Ed. (Maseno), Ph.D. (Maseno)

Special Needs Education and Early Childhood Development

Dr. Charles Makori Omoke, B.Ed. (UoN), PGD (University Tutorial College, UK), M.A. (University of Reading, UK), Ph.D. (Victoria University of Wellington, New Zealand)

Psychology and Educational Foundations

Dr. Peter J. Aloka, B.Ed., M.Ed. (KU), Ph.D. (University of the Western Cape)

HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS

Senior Medical Officer (Acting)

Dr. Frederick Odera, MBChB (UoN)

Internal Audit

CPA Nelly Ako, BBM. (Moi), MBA (JOOUST), CPA (K)

Director, Sports

Ms. Valerie K. Onyango, B.Ed. (UoN), PGD (Leipzig), M.Ed. (Manchester)

Senior Legal Officer

Mr. Rodney Odhiambo Oluoch, LL.B (Moi), LL.M (UNISA), PGDL (KSL), ACIArb (London)

Corporate Communications Officer

Ms. Keziah Ogada, B.A., M.A. (Maseno), MPRS (K)

Senior Procurement Officer

Mr. Dickson Oruko Seda, Dip. (Kenya Polytechnic), BBM (Moi), MBA (JOOUST)

Transport and Plant Manager

Mr. Shem Nyaribari, B.Sc.(M.Eng) (JKUAT)

Catering and Accommodation

Mr. Paul Ouma, B.Sc. Hotel & Inst. Mgt. (Maseno)

Deputy Estates Manager

Mr. Zedekiah Misiga, Diploma (Kenya Polytechnic), Higher Diploma (Water & Waste Water Engineering (Kenya Polytechnic)

Chief Security Officer

Mr. Jasper O. Obiero, B.A. Econs. (MSU)

Deputy Registrar, Examinations

Mr. Done Nyagwallah, Dip.(KIM), BBA (Maseno), MBA (Maseno)

Deputy Registrar, Admissions

Joseph S. O'Bonyo, B.Ed, PGD. (Makerere)

Deputy Finance Officer Operations (Acting)

CPA Jaber Leonard Ochieng, B.Com (Egerton), CPA (K)

Deputy Registrar, Administration (Acting)

Ettah Doyi Agalo, Dip. Education (KTTC), BBA (LUCT), MBA (UOVS), MKIM, SMLD

Senior Assistant Registrar, Planning (Acting)

Benard Aulo Ohanga, BA. Economics (UoN), MBA (JOOUST)

Senior Assistant Registrar, Central Services (Acting)

Fredrick Meshack Oluoch, B.Com, (UoN), MBA (UoN)

Senior Assistant Registrar, Human Resource (Acting)

Karagu S.W, B.A. HRM (KU), M.Sc. HRM (JKUAT), FM (IHRM)

Senior Assistant Dean of Students

Apondi Anastancia, B.Ed (KU), M.A (KU)

PROGRAMME AND ORDER OF EVENTS

TIME	EVENT
8.00 am	All Graduands to be seated
8.30 am	ACADEMIC PROCESSION
9.30 am	CHANCELLOR'S PROCESSION All standing, the Chancellor's procession enters the graduation square in the following order: Mace Bearer Deputy Vice-Chancellors of JOOUST and Principal Kisumu Campus Members of JOOUST Council Vice-Chancellors of other Universities Chairpersons of Councils of other Universities Chancellors of other Universities Principal Secretary, State Department for University Education Cabinet Secretary, Ministry of Education. Chancellor, flanked by Chair of the University Council and the Vice Chancellor All standing, the Procession enters the Graduation Square National Anthem University Anthem Invocation/Prayer All remain standing until the Chancellor takes his seat

10.00 am

GRADUATION

- Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic Affairs) cites the JOOUST Charter and Statutes on the conferment of degrees and award of diplomas and certificates
- ❖ The Vice-Chancellor constitutes the Assembly as the 5th Congregation of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology
- Entertainment
- The Vice-Chancellor invites the Valedictorian to make the Valedictory Speech
- The Vice-Chancellor addresses the Congregation
- ❖ The Vice-Chancellor invites the Principal Secretary, State Department for University Education to address the Congregation
- The Principal Secretary, State Department for University Education addresses the congregation.
- ❖ The Vice-Chancellor invites the Chair of the University Council to address the Congregation.
- ❖ The Chair of the University Council addresses the congregation, and invites the Cabinet Secretary, Ministry of Education.
- The Cabinet Secretary, Ministry of Education addresses the Congregation
- The Chair of the University Council invites the Chancellor to address the Congregation
- The Chancellor addresses the Congregation
- ❖ The Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic Affairs) calls upon the Deans of Schools to present the Graduands for the conferment of degrees and award of diplomas and certificates of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology
- Deans of Schools present candidates for conferment of Degrees and award of Diplomas and Certificates
- The Vice-Chancellor makes announcements and dissolves the Congregation

NATIONAL ANTHEM

The Chancellor's Procession leaves the dias in reverse order followed by the Academic Procession.

Congregation to remain standing

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS AND ACTUARIAL SCIENCE

The Dean of the School of Mathematics and Actuarial Science will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the name of the candidate, s/he will be hooded and escorted by the supervisor, then move to the Dais, kneel before the Chancellor and remain kneeling. The Chancellor will then cap the graduand and simultaneously confer the degree by saying:

"I admit you to the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read, and do all that appertains to this degree".

The graduand will then rise, receive the degree certificate from the Chancellor, bow/curtesy to the Chancellor and resume his/her seat.

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN PURE MATHEMATICS

1. OBOGI, Robert Karieko

Title of Thesis: On Complete Positivity and Boundedness of Operators in Non-Unital

C*-Algebra

Supervisors: Dr. Benard Okelo

Department of Pure and Applied Mathematics School of Mathematics and Actuarial Science

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Prof. Omolo Ongati

Department of Pure and Applied Mathematics School of Mathematics and Actuarial Science

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN APPLIED MATHEMATICS

2. WERE, Joshua

Title of Thesis: A Valuation Model for a Defined Contribution Pension Scheme Assets

using a Contingent Claim.

Supervisors: Prof. Omolo Ongati

Department of Pure and Applied Mathematics School of Mathematics and Actuarial Science

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Joseph Otula Nyakinda

Department of Financial Mathematics, Applied Statistics and Actuarial Science

School of Mathematics and Actuarial Science

3. TINEGA, Abel Kurura

Title of Thesis: Finite Difference Solution of (2+1) Dimension Sine-Gordon Equation:

A Mathematical Model for Investigating the Long Josephson Junction

Supervisors: Prof. Michael Oduor Okoya

Department of Pure and Applied Mathematics School of Mathematics and Actuarial Science

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Prof. Omolo Ongati

Department of Pure and Applied Mathematics School of Mathematics and Actuarial Science

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

SCHOOL OF SPATIAL PLANNING AND NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

The Dean of the School of Spatial and Natural resource Management will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the name of the candidate, s/he will be hooded and escorted by the supervisor, then move to the Dais, kneel before the Chancellor and remain kneeling. The Chancellor will then cap the graduand and simultaneously confer the degree by saying:

"I admit you to the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read, and do all that appertains to this degree".

The graduand will then rise, receive the degree certificate from the Chancellor, bow/curtesy to the Chancellor and resume his/her seat.

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN PLANNING

4. ABURA, Beatrice Atieno

Title of Thesis: Resilience to Climate Change by Fishing Based Livelihoods along Lake

Victoria Beaches

Supervisors: Dr. Patrick O. Hayombe

School of Spatial Planning and Natural Resource Management Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Warkach Kipkorir Tonui

Department of Geography and Social Development

School of Humanities and Social Sciences

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES

The Dean of the School of Health Sciences will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the name of the candidate, s/he will be hooded and escorted by the supervisor, then move to the Dais, kneel before the Chancellor and remain kneeling. The Chancellor will then cap the graduand and simultaneously confer the degree by saying:

"I admit you to the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read, and do all that appertains to this degree".

The graduand will then rise, receive the degree certificate from the Chancellor, bow/curtesy to the Chancellor and resume his/her seat.

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN PUBLIC HEALTH

5. OBINGE, Ruth Elizabeth

Title of Thesis: Development and Evaluation of an Evidence Based Quality Framework

for Utilization of Maternal Healthcare Services.

Supervisors: Prof. Fred Amimo

Department of Public and Community Health and Development

School of Health Sciences

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Asito Stephen Amolo

Department of Biological Sciences

School of Biological and Physical Sciences

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS

The Dean of the School of Business and Economics will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the name of the candidate, s/he will be hooded and escorted by the supervisor, then move to the dais, kneel before the Chancellor and remain kneeling. The Chancellor will then cap the graduand and simultaneously confer the degree by saying:

"I admit you to the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read, and do all that appertains to this degree".

The graduand will then rise, receive the degree certificate from the Chancellor, bow/curtesy to the Chancellor and resume his/her seat.

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT

6. ABIERO, Philip Omondi

Title of Thesis: Strategic Drivers' Influence on Performance of Cultural Heritage

Tourism in Kenya.

Supervisors: Prof. Maria Onyango

Department of Management and Economics

School of Business and Economics

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Vitalis Abuga Mogwambo

Department of Accounting and Finance School of Business and Economics

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

7. OBONYO, Vitalis Ochieng'

Title of Thesis: Implementation of Corporate Strategies on Financial Performance of

Sugar Industry: A Case of Selected Sugar Firms in Western Kenya.

Supervisors: Prof. Adrian Wekhulo Mukhebi

Department of Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness Management

School of Agricultural and Food Sciences

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Fronica Monari

Department of Management and Economics

School of Business and Economics

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN FINANCE

8. OFWA, Joanes Otieno Wu'Adongo

Title of Thesis: Influence of Liquidity Ratio on the Relationship between Working

Capital Management and Profitability of Small Scale Hotels.

Supervisors: Dr. Arvin Lucy Onditi

Department of Management and Economics

School of Business and Economics

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Patrick Ojera

Department of Accounting and Finance School of Business and Economics

Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

The Dean of the School of Education will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the name of the candidate, s/he will be hooded and escorted by the supervisor, then move to the dais, kneel before the Chancellor and remain kneeling. The Chancellor will then cap the graduand and simultaneously confer the degree by saying:

"I admit you to the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of JaramogiOgingaOdinga University of Science and Technology, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read, and do all that appertains to this degree".

The graduand will then rise, receive the degree certificate from the Chancellor, bow/curtesy to the Chancellor and resume his/her seat.

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT

9. ALOO, Joash Okello

Title of Thesis: Influence of Teacher Performance Appraisal in Public Secondary

schools.

Supervisors: Dr. Jack Ajowi

Department of Curriculum and Educational Management

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Peter Jairo Aloka

Department of Psychology and Educational Foundations

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

10. NYABOGA, Evans Nyagaka

Title of Thesis: Relationship between Principals' Leadership Styles and Motivation of

Support Staff in Secondary Schools in Kenya.

Supervisors: Dr. Jack Ajowi

Department of Curriculum and Educational Management

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Prof. Joseph Bosire

Department of Curriculum and Educational Management

School of Education

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

11. MOCHECHE, Esther Kemunto

Title of Thesis: Influence of Self-esteem and Selected Demographic Variables on Job

Satisfaction of Public Secondary School Teachers in Kenya.

Supervisors: Prof. Joseph Bosire

Department of Curriculum and Educational Management

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Pamela Raburu

Department of Psychology and Educational Foundations

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN GUIDANCE AND COUNSELING

12. ADHIAMBO, Patricia Oyuga

Title of Thesis: Self Regulation Skills as Predictors of Academic Performance of

Orphaned Students in Secondary Schools.

Supervisors: Dr. Pamela Raburu

Department of Psychology and Educational Foundations

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Peter Jairo Aloka

Department of Psychology and Educational Foundations

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

13. OPONDO, Christine Mwajuma

Title of Thesis: Predictors of Adjustment Among Re-Admitted Teenage Mothers in

Secondary Schools.

Supervisors: Dr. Pamela Raburu

Department of Psychology and Educational Foundations

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Peter Jairo Aloka

Department of Psychology and Educational Foundations

School of Education

14. WARA, Erick Otieno

Title of Thesis: Relationship between Holistic Engagement and Academic

Achievement among Secondary School Students in Kenya.

Supervisors: Dr. Peter Jairo Aloka

Department of Psychology and Educational Foundations

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Benson Charles Odongo

Department of Special Needs Education and Early Childhood Development

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE PEDAGOGY

15. BONYO, Benard Odhiambo

Title of Thesis: Implementation of Integrated English Curriculum: Teachers'

Challenges and opportunities in Public Secondary Schools in Kenya.

Supervisors: Dr. Benson Charles Odongo

Department of Special Needs Education and Early Childhood Development &

Education

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Prof. Michael Okello Okwara

Department of Curriculum and Educational Management

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN PLANNING AND ECONOMICS OF EDUCATION

16. OMAE, Nelson Siocha

Title of Thesis: An Investigation of Selected Predictors on Quality Education in Public

Secondary Schools.

Supervisors: Dr. Henry Onderi

Department of Curriculum and Educational Management

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Benard Mwebi

Department of Curriculum and Educational Management

School of Education

SCHOOL OF INFORMATICS AND INNOVATIVE SYSTEMS

The Dean of the School of Informatics and Innovative Systems will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the name of the candidate, s/he will be hooded and escorted by the supervisor, then move to the Dais, kneel before the Chancellor and remain kneeling. The Chancellor will then cap the graduand and simultaneously confer the degree by saying:

"I admit you to the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read, and do all that appertains to this degree".

The graduand will then rise, receive the degree certificate from the Chancellor, bow/curtesy to the Chancellor and resume his/her seat.

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT

17. OMAMO, Amos Odhiambo

Title of Thesis: Mobile Phone Usage and Economic Growth Model in the Context of

Vision 2030

Supervisors: Prof. Anthony J. Rodrigues

Department of Computer Science and Software Engineering

School of Informatics and Innovative Systems

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Prof. Joseph M. Wafula

Institute of Computer Science

Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS

18. MENGICH, Esau Mneria

Title of Thesis: The Contextualization of Structuration Theory in Enhancing

Electronic Governance in Kenya

Supervisors: Dr. Samuel Liyala

Department of Information Systems and Technology

School of Informatics and Innovative Systems

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Prof. Anthony J. Rodrigues

Department of Computer Science and Software Engineering

School of Informatics and Innovative Systems

19. ODOYO, Collins Otieno

Title of Thesis: Determinants of Mobile Phone User's Intention to Use Mobile Phone

Money Services

Supervisors: Dr. Samuel Liyala

Department of Information Systems and Technology

School of Informatics and Innovative Systems

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Benson Charles Odongo

Department of Special Needs Education and Early Childhood Development

School of Education

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Silvance O. Abeka

Department of Information Systems and Technology

School of Informatics and Innovative Systems

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

20. AKELLOH, Charles Ooko

Title of Thesis: *E-commerce Adoption Model and its Application in Publishing*

Industry

Supervisors: Dr. George Raburu

Department of Computer Science and Software Engineering

School of Informatics and Innovative Systems

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Samuel Liyala

Department of Information Systems and Technology

School of Informatics and Innovative Systems

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Arvinlucy Onditi

Department of Management and Economics

School of Business and Economics

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

21. SANJA, Michael Mutongwa

Title of Thesis: Extended Acceptance and Use of Information Technology Model in

Assessing Financial Management Information Systems

Supervisors: Prof. Anthony J. Rodrigues

Department of Computer Science and Software Engineering

School of Informatics and Innovative Systems

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Dr. Samuel Liyala

Department of Information Systems and Technology

School of Informatics and Innovative Systems

SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

The Dean of the School of Humanities and Social Sciences will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the name of the candidate, s/he will be hooded and escorted by the supervisor, then move to the Dais, kneel before the Chancellor and remain kneeling. The Chancellor will then cap the graduand and simultaneously confer the degree by saying:

"I admit you to the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read, and do all that appertains to this degree".

The graduand will then rise, receive the degree certificate from the Chancellor, bow/curtesy to the Chancellor and resume his/her seat.

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN LINGUISTICS

22. OTIENO, Raphael Francis

Title of Thesis: A Cognitive Analysis of Metaphors in Political Discourse in Kenya: The

2005 Constitutional Referendum

Supervisors: Dr. John Obiero Ogone

Department of Linguistics, Langauages and Literature

School of Humanities and Social Sciences

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Prof. Francis Owino Rew

Department of Linguistics, Langauages and Literature

School of Humanities and Social Sciences

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

Prof. Judith Muguda-Attyang'

Department of Linguistics, Langauages and Literature

School of Humanities and Social Sciences

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN KISWAHILI

23. MIRUKA, Frida Akinyi

Title of Thesis: Vigezo vya uainishaji wa mafumbo katika fasihi ya Kiswahili: Uhakiki

wa tamthilia za Kyallo Waddi Wamitila (Criteria of Classification of Metaphors in Kiswahili Literature: An analysis of Kyallo Waddi

Wamitilas' plays)

Supervisors: Dr. Juliet Akinyi Jagero

Department of Linguistics, Languages, and Literature

School of Humanities and Social Sciences

Dr. Debora Nanyama Amukowa Department of Kiswahili and other African Languages Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences Maseno University

Dr. Silas Owala Department of Languages, Linguistics, and Culture School of Arts and Social Sciences Maasai Mara University

MASTERS DEGREE

SCHOOL OF SPATIAL PLANNING AND NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the following degree of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

MASTER OF ARTS IN PROJECT PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT

- 1. OSIR, Wilfrida Adhiambo
- 2. TIEMA, Jackson Minkosky Abisai

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

MASTER OF PUBLIC HEALTH

- 1. ASADHI, Elijah Otieno
- 2. BWARI, Godner Peter
- 3. MAYAKA, Eric Omoi
- 4. MOGAKA, Roseline Kerubo
- 5. NAULIKHA, Jaqueline Mulongo
- 6. NYAMAI, Richard Kimindu
- 7. OBWOCHA, Wilfred Obwaya
- 8. OKATCH, Jeremiah Oloo
- 9. OLE TANKOI, Edward
- 10. ONG'ERA, Sarah Nyang'oge
- 11. OTIENO, Paul Mathews

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EPIDEMIOLOGY AND BIOSTATISTICS

- 1. KEDODE, Brian Mwangi
- 2. OGAYO, Milka Awuor

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BIOMEDICAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

1. ORINA, Grace Moraa

SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS AND ACTUARIAL SCIENCE

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PURE MATHEMATICS

- 1. OKOTH, Boaz Okello
- 2. OTIENO, Jaqueline Akinyi
- 3. OWINO, Benard Odhiambo
- 4. OYAKE, Maurice Otunga

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN APPLIED MATHEMATICS

1. OCHIENG', Hellen Atieno

SCHOOL OF AGRICULTURAL AND FOOD SCIENCES

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the following degree of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION

- 1. OGANYO, Mark Omolo
- 2. OWUOR, Kenneth Otieno
- 3. SMOLLO, David Ojiambo

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT OPTION)

- 1. CHERUTICH, Andrew Kipkemoi
- 2. OBWAKU, Christine Iyaya
- 3. ODUOR, Lucy Agola
- 4. OGAL, Joram
- 5. RAJULA, Millicent Atieno

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT OPTION)

- 1. ANYIKA, Cetrick Matakayia
- 2. MANDI, Aileen Khavere
- 3. OGAMBI, Fredrick

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (FINANCE OPTION)

1. ONDIEK, Willis Ouma

MASTER OF LOGISTICS AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

1. OIMO, Lawrence Oganga

SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

MASTER OF ARTS IN GEOGRAPHY

1. OCHIENG, Seth Baraka

MASTER OF ARTS IN HISTORY

1. MARANGA, Jackson Ondong'a

MASTER OF ARTS IN KISWAHILI

- 1. MAGWARO, Gideon Rambaya
- 2. OTEBO, Mercy Mogere

MASTER OF ARTS IN LINGUISTICS

- 1. NTABO, Jackline Kerubo
- 2. OGOLLA, Molly Akinyi

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

MASTER OF EDUCATION IN EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATION

- 1. ADHIAMBO, Cellestine
- 2. MAGARA, Beatrice Kemunto

MASTER OF EDUCATION IN EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

- 1. MAKOKHA, Marion Makokha
- 2. OGALO, Dishon Abuoro
- 3. OPIYO, Pascal Ochieng'

MASTER OF EDUCATION IN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT

- 1. OKOKO, Ruth Akoth
- 2. OLOLO, Thomas Odongo
- 3. ORWA, Beatrice Akinyi

MASTER OF EDUCATION IN PLANNING AND ECONOMICS OF EDUCATION

NAYAH, Moses Ochieng'

MASTER OF EDUCATION IN SPECIAL NEEDS EDUCATION

- 1. AMOKE, Julius Okong'o
- 2. ORINDA, Owen Collins

SCHOOL OF INFORMATICS AND INNOVATIVE SYSTEMS

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION SYSTEMS

1. MOTENDE, Fred Mobisa

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SECURITY AND AUDIT

- 1. MITENDE, Nicholus Nyapete
- 2. NDEDA, Laureen Akumu
- 3. NDOLO, Anne Atieno
- 4. NYAKOMITTA, Peter Sungu
- 5. NYANGARESI, Vincent Omollo
- 6. OBARA, Millicent Atieno
- 7. OUNZA, Jairus Ekume
- 8. WANYONYI, Everleen Nekesa

BACHELORS DEGREE

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

First Class Honours

- 1. GICHIRA, Peter Ngaruiya
- 2. MWERU, Henry Kariuki

- 3. AGATHA, Nicodemus Kyalo
- 4. BARAKA, Ausmane Nasoro
- 5. CHEPKOK, Felix Kangogo
- 6. EKALALE, Duke Tiger
- 7. GALMAGAR, Gumathi Barrak
- 8. IRUNGU, Daniel Theuri
- 9. KABITI, Alex Njoroge
- 10. KING'OKU, Makau
- 11. MAINA, Stephen Karanja
- 12. MASAKI, Sylvia Nyanchama
- 13. MUTAMBU, Jacob Matu
- 14. MWAURA, Moses Njoroge
- 15. NAMWOLO, Duncan Juma
- 16. NJOROGE, James Muriuki
- 17. NJUGUNA, Simon Waweru
- 18. NYIPOLO, Winnie Akumu
- 19. OGINGA, Erick Isaac
- 20. OKOTH, Gera James
- 21. OUMA, Godfrey Ochieng
- 22. WANJAU, David Kiiru

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 23. GATITU, Hannah Wanjiru
- 24. KIMANI, Benson Njenga
- 25. MIEN, Brian Kevin Omondi
- 26. MWANGI, Daniel Muiruri

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN RENEWABLE ENERGY TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. MULO, Richard Odindo
- 2. MWONGELA, Muema Joseph
- 3. NGETICH, Anthony Kibor
- 4. OKEYO, Juliana Anyango
- 5. OKINYI, Ronny Otieno

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 6. ALULA, Ednah Akello
- 7. DAVID, Musembi Mailu
- 8. GITARI, David Muthii
- 9. MBURU, Samuel Githua
- 10. MIRMET, Nicholas Kipkirui
- 11. MUNENE, Wilfred Mugo
- 12. OMBATI, Peterson Munari
- 13. OUKO, Robert Owiti
- 14. SANG, Frankline Kipleting

SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS AND ACTUARIAL SCIENCE

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the following degree of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACTUARIAL SCIENCE WITH IT

First Class Honours

- 1. CHEPYEGON, Eggla Jeboisho
- 2. KIYAI, Silvia Jemitei
- 3. MASEMBA, Alpha Ouma

- 4. BAHATI, Jonathan
- 5. CHERONO, Sharon
- 6. KOECH, Collins Kipkorir
- 7. KOSGEI, Kiprotich

- 8. LEMISO, Faith
- 9. MUTUNGA, Carolyne Wanzuu
- 10. MWANGANGI, Wycliffe Kituku
- 11. NDUNDA, Mutile
- 12. NYABUTO, Faith Nyatichi
- 13. ODIRA, Mercy Anyango
- 14. OKELLO, Edwine Otieno
- 15. OMAE, Wycliffe Mauti
- 16. ONGORO, Juma Ronald
- 17. OPONDO, Mark Ochieng
- 18. OTIENO, Millicent Auma
- 19. SALEH, Onesmus Muinde
- 20. WARUI, Samwel Theuri

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 21. DAVID, Jacinta Nduku
- 22. GOR, Nelly Akeyo
- 23. KINOTI, Onesmus Kimathi
- 24. KOMEN, Shadrack Kiplimo
- 25. MUCHIRA, John Wachira
- 26. MUNYWOKI, Gladys Mutheu
- 27. MURAYA, Philomena Njeri
- 28. MUTAI, Vincent Kipkemoi
- 29. MUTONGA, Ken Kinoti
- 30. NDEGE, Wilfred Mawira
- 31. NTARANGWI, Kennedy Miriti
- 32. NYAGAH, Daniel Muriithi
- 33. OTIENO, George
- 34. OTIENO, Ronald Oluoch
- 35. OUMA, Bonface Sisia
- 36. SANG, Mariana Jepkorir
- 37. SERO, Jacob Ochieng
- 38. SHIKUKU, Paskalia Nafula
- 39. WANYONYI, Guylord Wanjala

Pass

40. LEMUYA, Isaac Ekerilem

SCHOOL OF AGRICULTURAL AND FOOD SCIENCES

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRIBUSINESS MANAGEMENT

First Class Honours

1. SHIKOLI, Immaculate Nasimiyu

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 2. BETT, Josphat Kipng'etich
- 3. CHEGE, Mary Njeri
- 4. CHEPNGETICH, Faith
- 5. KEMBOI, Justus Kipngetich
- 6. KIBET, Hezron Kipchirchir
- 7. KIPLAGAT, Danson Kibiwot
- 8. LABOSO, Mercy Chelangat
- 9. LUSI, Geofrey Odhiambo
- 10. MAGAJU, Lisper Muthoni
- 11. MAINA, Naomi Wangari
- 12. MBITI, Esther Munanie
- 13. MBWELI, Evans Nduku
- 14. MEREMO, Samwel Nyangi
- 15. MUGENDI, Joseph Mutungati
- 16. NDONG', Fredrick Omondi
- 17. NGINA, Jackson Wambua
- 18. NJIRI, Miriam Wakonyo
- 19. ONG'OR, Dennis Ouma
- 20. OWUOR, Peter Ojung'a
- 21. RONO, Erick Kipng'etich
- 22. SIMOTWO, Hannington

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 23. JUMA, Albert Mangwea
- 24. KAMAU, Stephen Ng'ang'a
- 25. KANYARU, Martin Juma
- 26. MWANGI, Esther Wambui
- 27. NYANJUI, Linet Wanjiru
- 28. OUMA, Collins Otieno
- 29. RONO, Edwin Kipkirui

Pass

30. ODHIAMBO, Stephen Imbaya

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION EDUCATION

First Class Honours

- 1. KINYA, Lilian
- 2. NYERERE, Kevine Owino
- 3. OBASO, Ephline Akoth
- 4. OGOLLA, Phelix Otieno

- 5. AKAPETI, Brian Wanguche
- 6. ARINGO, Venonser Auma
- 7. CHEMA, Sharon Chemutai
- 8. CHEMWENO, Dennis Kipruto
- 9. CHEPNG'ENO, Naomi
- 10. CHEROTICH, Evaline

- 11. KAINO, Everlyne Jerotich
- 12. KOECH, Caroline
- 13. KOSGEI, Ronald Kipruto
- 14. LORENG', Samson Lokira
- 15. MORWANI, Louis Bikeri
- 16. MUTEMBEI, Brenda Nkatha
- 17. MUTENGO, Peter Mugalo
- 18. NDIEMA, Leonard Kiptarus
- 19. NTEREBA, Donald Magero
- 20. NYANDIEKA, Teresa Nyansiaboka
- 21. NZOMO, Josphine Beth
- 22. ODHIAMBO, Henry Sylvester
- 23. ODHIAMBO, Wilson Oduor
- 24. OKENO, Geofrey Agutu
- 25. OKOCHE, Zablon Khamati
- 26. OLLINGA, Peter Mbwaya
- 27. OMUTELEMA, Nickson Shida
- 28. OYAYA, Jack Omondi
- 29. RONO, Simion Cheruiyot
- 30. WALUMBE, Isaac Simiyu

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 31. MELLY, Dominic Kibet
- 32. MOGAKA, Duke Nyakundi
- 33. MWEBIA, Benson Mutugi
- 34. NYABUTO, Boscor Nyandieka

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ANIMAL SCIENCE

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. AMAUNE, Jerusa Anyoso
- 2. MUNYUA, Stephen Muigai
- 3. MWANGI, Elijah Gatimu
- 4. OLENDO, Reuben

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 5. JUMA, Faith Mogoi
- 6. KEMBOI, Spencer Kipkogei
- 7. MUGAMBI, Lewis Murithi

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FOOD SECURITY

First Class Honours

- 1. ABOGE, Danstone Ochieng'
- 2. WERUNGA, Billy Juma

- 3. GACOKI, Caroline Wanjiru
- 4. KARIUKI, Teresia Wairimu

- 5. KIPROP, Sharon Jerotich
- 6. KITONYI, Michael Kimanzi
- 7. KIVINDYO, Beatrice Kiasyo
- 8. MOHAMMED, Mwanamisi Bakari
- 9. ODERO, Veroline Adhiambo

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 10. ANG'IELA, Tabitha Achieng
- 11. OYUGI, Catherine Akinyi
- 12. YEGON, Maurine Jeruto

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HORTICULTURE

First Class Honours

1. NDIRANGU, Julius Kuria

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 2. ABUOR, Winnie Anyango
- 3. MURIUKI, Constantine Julius
- 4. NGUGI, Mercy Erastus
- 5. ONG'WENA, Doris Betha Wambadi
- 6. WAIGWE, Monicah Wambui

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 7. ADHIAMBO, Mary Vivian
- 8. AMOLO, Elizabeth Adhiambo
- 9. CHUMBA, David Kipchirchir
- 10. MIONKI, Rebecca Karimi

SCHOOL OF BIOLOGICAL AND PHYSICAL SCIENCES

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the following degree of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

First Class Honours

1. KASIANO, Purity Nakhayo

- 2. KIMUTAI, Nickson
- 3. MASWILI, Christine Mumo
- 4. NJUGUNA, Alex Gichuhi
- 5. WANGUI, Teresia Wangeci

- 6. KINYUA, Ann Wanjiku
- 7. KOSKEY, Anitah Chepngenoh
- 8. NJERI, Monicah Muthoni
- 9. NJOMO, Paul Bundi
- 10. RICHARD, Vane Kemunto

SCHOOL OF INFORMATICS AND INNOVATIVE SYSTEMS

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SECURITY AND FORENSICS

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. BARMWATO, Collins Kibor
- 2. CHELANGA, Donald Kabiryokwo
- 3. CHEPKWONY, Victor Kimutai
- 4. GATHUNGU, James Ndungu
- 5. KIPKEMOI, Evans Kiprono
- 6. KIPKOGEI, Vincent
- 7. KIPROP, G. Jelagat
- 8. LAGAT, Lilian Jepkorir
- 9. OKOTH, Okumu Fredrick
- 10. OKUKU, Emmaculate Akoth
- 11. OLANG' Emmanuel Oluoch
- 12. OSORO, Geoffrey Ogao

- 13. CHEPKIRUI, Winnie
- 14. CHERONO, Joy
- 15. CHEROTICH, Gladys
- 16. KEMBOI, Dennis Kiprotich
- 17. KIBET, Titus Mutai
- 18. KIPKORIR, Jeremia
- 19. MOENGA, Elkanah Ototo
- 20. MUGENDI, Kimathi Brian
- 21. MWENDA, Titus
- 22. NDENGU, Allan Cliff
- 23. NDOLO, Samuel Ngombi
- 24. NDUNG'U, James Ng'ang'a
- 25. NGOMO, Victor Mwendwa
- 26. OCHINGO, Leah Awuor
- 27. ODHIAMBO, Jane Amondi
- 28. OLUOCH, Judith Awuor
- 29. OMBERE, Nashon Obera
- 30. SIMIYU, Antony Munyasia
- 31. SWARA, Frank Ombati
- 32. TEBO, Morris Omondi

33. WAIRIMU, David Njonge

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. ADISA, Wendy
- 2. ASHIRUMA, Ryan Anyangu
- 3. MALEL, Kiprono Edwin
- 4. MISULA, Stephen Alolo
- 5. MORACHA, Getabu Hesbon
- 6. SHIRAKU, Nickerson
- 7. WAMBUA, Robert M.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. ABDULRAHMAN, Halima Mohamed
- 2. KAVOLO, Andrew Muteti
- 3. KIPRONO, George Lagat
- 4. MUCHIRI, Catherine Njeri
- 5. MUSYOKA, Kelvin Mutiso
- 6. OCHIENG, Larden Odede
- 7. ORETI, Duncan Odiwuor
- 8. OSONGA, Kevin Omondi
- 9. SAAYA, Joseph Melangi
- 10. SURE, Peter Ogero

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 11. BADI, Zuhura Masudi
- 12. LUKONZO, David Simion
- 13. MANGO, Benard
- 14. MBURU, Simon Mungai
- 15. NGURE, Brian Wahinya
- 16. NJERU, Anthony Macharia
- 17. NJOROGE, Duncan Maina
- 18. OTIENO, Erick Ndeda
- 19. OWEGA, Samuel Taylor

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PUBLIC HEALTH

First Class Honours

1. APOPO, Theodoria Awino

- 2. AYOO, Kennedy Otieno
- 3. OJIJO, Zakayo Ogola
- 4. OWINO, Perez Atieno

- 5. ADALA, Miriam Akinyi
- 6. ADINGO, Philip Otieno
- 7. AKANI, Kennedy Alukwe
- 8. ANYANGA, Agnes Atieno
- 9. ATSULU, Rosemary
- 10. AVOGA, Emelda Masitsa
- 11. BABERE, Patrick Kerata
- 12. BUSAKA, Oscar
- 13. CHELANGAT, Mercy
- 14. CHEPTOO, Vivian
- 15. KATHURIMA, Ann Kajuju
- 16. KAZUNGU, Kahindi Karisa
- 17. KERTICH, Janet Jepchumba
- 18. KWACH, Raymond
- 19. MELLY, Ruth Jebichii
- 20. MORAA, Winnie
- 21. MUGURE, Hotensia Wanjiku
- 22. MWIZUKANI, Cecelia
- 23. NDAI, Millicent Atieno
- 24. NG'ETICH, Nancy Chebichii
- 25. NYAYIEMI, Divinah Kwamboka
- 26. OBONYO, Wycliffe Odhiambo
- 27. OCHIENG', Sylvia Akinyi
- 28. ODIPO, Richard Ofware
- 29. ODUNGA, Oscar Amos
- 30. ODUOL, Wellington Omondi
- 31. OHURU, Josephat Miruka
- 32. OJENGE, Walter Oloo
- 33. OKOTH, Alex Ochieng'
- 34. OMBONGI, Geoffrey Ogisi
- 35. OMBOTO, Bonface Nyamweya
- 36. ONYANGO, Isaiah Kieran
- 37. OTWANE, Daniel Omuna
- 38. OWUOR, Harun Odhiambo
- 39. RIAGA, Edwin Ouma
- 40. SEWE, Nicholas Onyango
- 41. SIKOA, Dan Muge
- 42. VUJEDE, Emily
- 43. WEAVER, Sheila Auma

- 44. AKUMA, Cyrus Nyanchongi
- 45. DOOSO, Barrack Odhiambo
- 46. EGESA, Moses Ronald
- 47. GATOBU, Frankline Kiambi
- 48. KIPYEGON, Norbert
- 49. KIRAITHE, Kenson
- 50. KOSGEI, Benard Kipkogei

- 51. MAGAK, Otieno Ronald
- 52. MARANGO, Shadrack
- 53. MASI, Elijah Leteipa
- 54. MOHAMED, Amiren
- 55. MOSES, Walter Kerosi
- 56. MOSOMI, Rebecca Kemuma
- 57. MTEMA, James Dzuni
- 58. MWANGI, Joseph Macharia
- 59. MWAURA, Salome Wangui
- 60. NKIROTE, Mary Mwirigi
- 61. NYAWARE, Veronicah Akoth
- 62. ODHIAMBO, Beatrice Achieng'
- 63. ODHIAMBO, Clare Achieng'
- 64. OKOTH, Joseph Robert
- 65. OLUM, Hannington Omondi
- 66. OLUOCH, Atieno Lucy
- 67. ONGERE, Conard Ochieng
- 68. OSIARE, Victor Oluoch
- 69. OWOKO, Lilian Auma
- 70. SHIKUKU, Leonard Ochieng'
- 71. SULULU, Philiph Wekesa
- 72. WAFULA, Simon Musuya

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMMUNITY HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT

First Class Honours

1. ARIWO, Clarice Akinyi

- 2. AGIZA, Marion Muranda
- 3. AKHAYALU, Happy Gloria
- 4. AWINO, Scovia
- 5. CHOLE, Shallon Kabwanyiri
- 6. GISEMBE, Elvis Mokaya
- 7. KAMOMAI, Robert Lorot
- 8. KIPKUT, Temko Everlet
- 9. MBINDYO, Bridgit Mwongeli
- 10. MOTARI, Callen Mokeira
- 11. MWAJUMA, Sharon Mukewa
- 12. NJOROGE, Isaya Kariuki
- 13. NYABERA, Weaden Arori
- 14. OBONYO, Davison Kiriobas
- 15. OCHELE, Benter Akinyi
- 16. OCHIENG', Alvine Otieno
- 17. ODHIAMBO, George Western
- 18. OKOTH, Erick Owiti
- 19. OKUTO, Tobias Ndagwe
- 20. OLWANDA, Everline Atieno
- 21. OMONDI, Nereah Anyango
- 22. OMWENGA, Emily Kerubo
- 23. ONYANCHA, Irine Mesa

- 24. ONYANGO, Nicholas Odhiambo
- 25. ORENDE, Marceline Awino
- 26. ORESO, Caren Awino
- 27. OTIENO, Ibrahim Odhiambo
- 28. OTIENO, Kennedy Otieno
- 29. OTIENO, Seline Amondi
- 30. OUMA, Stephen Andrew
- 31. ROBI, Esther Marwa
- 32. SAMMY, Mary Nduku
- 33. WAMBAI, Everlyne
- 34. WANDEDE, Colleta Auma
- 35. WASWA, Josephine Chuma
- 36. WEKESA, Simiyu Adrian

- 37. ABEL, Lucy Achieng'
- 38. ASOKA, Charles Okello
- 39. AWUOR, Yvonne Martha
- 40. AYIEYO, Lucy Nyalenda
- 41. JEPKEMOI, Getruth
- 42. LUNG'AHI, Claire Anzeze
- 43. MASSENGO, Wilfred Aburili
- 44. NDUNDA, Veronicah Kamanthe
- 45. NG'ANG'A, George Kimani
- 46. NGESO, Sylvia Juma
- 47. NYAOLE, Geofrey Ochieng'
- 48. OCHOLA, Judith Atieno
- 49. OKONG'O, Joram Adhola
- 50. OMONDI, Winnie Adhiambo
- 51. ONDITI, Ezekiel Onyango
- 52. OSAMBO, Queenter Atieno
- 53. OTIENO, Charles Oduor
- 54. TALANYI, Wilkister Okoth

Pass

- 55. MATURWE, Cliffe Aboki
- 56. OTWOMA, Martha Otweche

SCHOOL OF SPATIAL PLANNING AND NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN WATER RESOURCE AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. CHERONO, Saffia
- 2. LOMANAT, Charles Ekerete
- 3. NTHIWA, Kennedy
- 4. NYAGA, Kariuki Job Eric
- 5. NZIOKI, Mwikali
- 6. ODHIAMBO, Brightone
- 7. OTIENO, Kevin Otieno
- 8. SHANGA, Peris Mbodze
- 9. WANJIRU, Peter Mbagara
- 10. WANYONYI, Regina Nanjala
- 11. WILLIAM, Damaris

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 12. AWUOR, Gabriel Onyango
- 13. JEPKIRUI, Faith
- 14. MWACHERUPHE, Mwanamwinyi Mwinyi
- 15. NYAGA, George Mutahi
- 16. ODHIAMBO, Beryl Achieng
- 17. OGEGA, Emily Mong'are
- 18. OIYE, Becklinda Anyango
- 19. ROBI, Winnie John
- 20. SANG, Elkana

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SPATIAL PLANNING

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. ATHMAN, Abubakar Sycheraan
- 2. CHERUIYOT, Japhet
- 3. EDAVILE, Bahya Kageha
- 4. GESUSU, Sylvia Moraa
- 5. KIRURI, Mary Njoki
- 6. MUTANGILI, Lilian Kamu
- 7. MUTHINI, George Mbatha
- 8. ODUKA, Martha Akinyi
- 9. OTIENO, David Onyango
- 10. OUNDA, Maureen Adhiambo
- 11. SHIMOLI, Gilbert Lwangu

- 12. MUIRURI, Peter Macharia
- 13. ODUOR, Irine Awino
- 14. WADERU, Daniel Omondi

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF INTERNATIONAL TOURISM MANAGEMENT

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. ABONYO, Linet Anyango
- 2. AJOKO, Rachel Laura
- 3. ASEMBE, Washington Okoth
- 4. GACHAIYA, Njeri Mary
- 5. KALOKI, Cornellius Mutinda
- 6. KARANI, Camila Dorsila
- 7. LOONKUSHU, Sameri Alfred
- 8. MUCHIRI, Evalyne Mugure
- 9. MURIIRA, Kenneth
- 10. MURIITHI, Perpetual Nyakio
- 11. MUTHEE, Samuel Muthoomi
- 12. OKACH, Nicholas Odoyo
- 13. OKOMBO, Fredrick Odhiambo
- 14. OKOTH, Angeline Atieno
- 15. OTIENO, Joseph Atieno
- 16. OUKO, Maurine Akinyi
- 17. SALIM, Mohamed
- 18. SIUSWA, Hesborn Chebosi
- 19. WAMBUI, Nancy
- 20. WANJIRU, Polly Ngonyo

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 21. KHAKASA, Sheilah Wafula
- 22. MAINA, Beth Wairimu
- 23. MUGWERU, Perminus Muriithi
- 24. MUREGA, Cliff Maina
- 25. MUSILI, Alex Kimanzi
- 26. MUTHEKE, Bridget Mutheu
- 27. NJUGUNA, Beatrice Njeri
- 28. OKUMU, Philisters Ndiewo
- 29. OTIENO, Fredrick Odongo
- 30. UKHEBI, Natalia Iseren
- 31. WAENI, Irene Kalekye
- 32. WAMBUA, Morris Musyoka

Pass

33. WACHERA. Caroline Nyakio

BACHELOR OF LOGISTICS AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

First Class Honours

- 1. MUSYOKI, James Mutia
- 2. MUYA, Mary Wairimu
- 3. SHIEMBEKHO, Lusanji Celestine
- 4. SIMIYU, Nabwana Stellah

- 5. ACHIENG', Emilly
- 6. ADEKA, Susan
- 7. ADHIAMBO, Susan Shebby
- 8. ANANDA, Diana Muhonja
- 9. APIYO, Kathleen Edith
- 10. ATUTI, Isaac Mayieka
- 11. AUDI, Elvis Omondi
- 12. AWITI, Vinton Ewald
- 13. BOOKER, Rachael Akoth
- 14. CHEROTICH, Gladys
- 15. DIERO, Shanice Beldine
- 16. GATETE, Peter Gakui
- 17. HALAKE, Hassan Dima
- 18. JOHN, Gertrude Annah
- 19. JUMA, Kevin Oundo
- 20. KACHO, Musa Kuti
- 21. KAMAU, David Kamoi
- 22. KAMAU, Faith Njeri
- 23. KIBAGENDI, Lydia Moraa
- 24. KIBATTA, Nancy Wambui
- 25. KIPKEMOI, Edwin Kipruto
- 26. LAWRENCE, Caroline Wanjiku
- 27. MAINA, David Macharia
- 28. MASINDE, Daniel Namiti
- 29. MATI, Nicholas Murithi
- 30. MBAWI, Stella Akinyi
- 31. MIRIERI, Eldah Kerubo
- 32. MIRINDO, Joseph James
- 33. MUKITI, John Muthengi
- 34. MUTINDA, Cosmus Musembi
- 35. MUTINDA, Shedrack Mutie
- 36. MWANZIA, Milton Wambua
- 37. MWOK, Nick Pkorir
- 38. NAMUKHASI, Paul Maurice
- 39. NG'ANG'A, Joseph Maara
- 40. NG'ANG'A, Dorcas Wanjiru
- 41. NJOROGE, Veronica Muthoni
- 42. NYAGAH, Bennet Muriuki
- 43. NYANGE, Dennis Mwendwa
- 44. NZIOKA, Nicholas Ndolo
- 45. OCHIENG, Vivian Atieno
- 46. OCHOLA, David Asuke
- 47. OCHOLA, Fredrick Owuor

- 48. ODHIAMBO, Violet Atieno
- 49. ODINDO, Victor Ogolla
- 50. OMANYO, Hillary Omondi
- 51. ONYANGO, Lydia Akoth
- 52. OPAR, Allan Kevin
- 53. WAMBOGO, Zakayo Otieno
- 54. WAMBUA, Virginia Syombua
- 55. WANYAMA, Eliah Mukhwana
- 56. WARUIRU, Margaret Wambui

- 57. KAHURA, Robert Karanja
- 58. LOKWANYA, John Ekiru
- 59. MUGA, Michael Otieno
- 60. NYAMEYO, Patricia Aquino
- 61. OCHOLA, Dorcas Achieng
- 62. ODHIAMBO, Pravine Otai
- 63. OKETCH, June Samuel
- 64. OLANDO, Benard Onyango
- 65. ORANGO, Shadrack Oluoch
- 66. OTIENO, Roselyne Belynder
- 67. OWUOR, Fredrick
- 68. SICHANGI, Felix Wanyama
- 69. TOWETT, Evans Kipkoech
- 70. WANJIRU, Dennis Maina

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION WITH IT (FINANCE OPTION)

- 1. ALOO, Ruth Awuor
- 2. ASIAGO, Peter
- 3. AUMA, Lencer
- 4. AYOMA, Everlyne Adhiambo
- 5. BORO, Mary Nduta
- 6. CHEPKIRUI, Norah
- 7. CHEPKOECH, Karen
- 8. KADUKI, Griffin
- 9. KIRAGU, Beatrice Nduta
- 10. KIRUI, Mathew
- 11. KOYOO, Linet Atieno
- 12. KURUI, Mary Jebet
- 13. MBODZE, Jane Brenda
- 14. MENGE, Christine Moraa
- 15. MUGAA, Edna Karimi
- 16. MUGANDA, Tiberious Wesonga
- 17. MUGO, Geoffrey Mungai
- 18. MUHIA, Benjamin Gatiiyu
- 19. MURIITHI, Mary Wanjira
- 20. MWANGI, John Kiarie
- 21. MWANZIA, Boniface Muia
- 22. NGUGI, Joyce Muthoni

- 23. NJAGI, Charles Mugendi
- 24. NJOKI, Ruth Wanjiku
- 25. NYABUTO, Kevin Okenye
- 26. NYAMWAYA, Betty Kerubo
- 27. OCHIENG', Jecinter Awuor
- 28. OCHOLA, Tobias Otieno
- 29. ODONGO, Emelda Aoko Akinyi
- 30. OGOLLAH, Fredrick Ouko
- 31. OKONGO, Benard Ochieng'
- 32. OLUDO, Antony Odhiambo
- 33. OLUOCH, Ong'iyo Oduya
- 34. OLWE, Stanslous Otieno
- 35. OMOLO, Rose Auma
- 36. ONDIRE, Patricia Awino
- 37. ONG'ETA, Fred Nyandika
- 38. ONGORO, Albert Calvins
- 39. ONYANGO, Akinyi Daina
- 40. ONYANGO, Hezron Omollo
- 41. OSODO, Kennedy Ochieng
- 42. OTIENO, John
- 43. RABILO, Stephen Oyake
- 44. SAMMY, Catherine Bahati
- 45. SULLOH, Ruth
- 46. TARBEI, Joshua Kiprop
- 47. WABUKO, Winnie Wesonga
- 48. WEISIKO, Grace Sigano

- 49. ABOBO, Thaddaeus Akama
- 50. AKISA, Everlyne
- 51. AYUKU, Gideon Mudanyi
- 52. GETARE, Ignatius Atuya
- 53. KAMANDA, Crispus Ombaso
- 54. KERAUMA, Collins Oteki
- 55. KETER, Philip Kipsang
- 56. KIPKOSGEI, Philemon Kimutai
- 57. KULOVA, Isaac
- 58. LUBANGA, Edwin
- 59. MAINA, Anne Nyokabi
- 60. MARINDANY, Janeth Chepkorir
- 61. MATARA, Sophia Kwamboka
- 62. MICHENI, Caroline Wanja
- 63. MORANG'A, Lawrance George
- 64. MULI, Daniel Mutie
- 65. MUTAMBUKI, Abigail King'ola
- 66. MUTAVA, Benard Dennis
- 67. MUTINDA, Joseph Kioko
- 68. MWENDA, Joseph Karani
- 69. NASHIPAI, Jacklyne Ntoika
- 70. NGOJE, Michael Ouma
- 71. NYABUTO, Pheneza Kerubo
- 72. NYASANYI, Ray Kennedy

- 73. ODEU, Annet Obuyaka
- 74. ODIMA, Emmanuel Musebe
- 75. OKELLO, Akinyi Maureen
- 76. ONDERI, Zachary Nyabwari
- 77. ONYANGO, Obed Nyangwecha
- 78. ORENY, Kevin Ochieng
- 79. OTAIT, Juvinalis
- 80. OWITI, Roselyne Awino
- 81. OWUOTH, Lucy Anyango
- 82. RUPIA, Kennedy Ouma
- 83. TOIYO, Aron
- 84. WABWIRE, Linda Atieno
- 85. WANGECHI, Hellen Wanjiru

Pass

86. OMOSA, Clive Ontita

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION WITH IT (ACCOUNTING OPTION)

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. CUMARI, Benadict Wairimu
- 2. KIYUMBU, Erickson
- 3. MAASI, Erick Wangila
- 4. MBOGO, Dennis Mutwiri
- 5. NYENJERI, Joseph Macharia
- 6. OJENGE, Brian Owaka
- 7. OKOTH, Irene Awuors
- 8. OTIENO, Malace Amba
- 9. OWINO, Mercy Nekesa
- 10. WABWIRE, Kevin

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 11. CHEMINING'WA, Moses Kuruswo
- 12. MOSIOMA, Henry Nyabuto
- 13. NYANGERI, Benjamin Mishael
- 14. NYOIKE, Freshiah Wanjiru
- 15. OGUTU, Richard Clifford

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION WITH IT (SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT OPTION)

- 1. AMONYO, Tonny Juma
- 2. HAMADI, Madzore Hamadi
- 3. INGADO, Harriet
- 4. KAMANDA, Keziah Nyaboe
- 5. NAMU, Jacinta Muthoni
- 6. NGESA, Jenipher Adhiambo
- 7. NYANDEGA, Pauline Awuor
- 8. OBIRI, John Makori
- 9. ODHIAMBO, Lucy Atieno

- 10. OKELLO, Nestus Robert
- 11. OKUKU, Dorah Cerina Langi
- 12. ONYANGO, Lorine Adhiambo
- 13. ONYANGO, Peter Ochiena
- 14. OTIENO, Benta Awino
- 15. ROWA, Joseph Osogo
- 16. SOROBI, Bosibori Gladys

- 17. ADHIAMBO, Valvine Stacy
- 18. BENGI, Samuel Muriithi
- 19. GOR, Clinton Ajuma
- 20. JUMA, Josphine
- 21. KITHINJI, Keth Mwenda
- 22. MONG'ARE, Eunice Kwamboka
- 23. MURIITHI, Clement Maina
- 24. MWANGANGI, David Mutuku
- 25. NJAU, Stephen Ignatius
- 26. OBONYO, Barnabas Otieno
- 27. ODHIAMBO, Calsheen Akinyi
- 28. ODIWUOR, David Oboge
- 29. SANDE, Antony Isambi
- 30. TINDI, Emily Adhiambo
- 31. WAINAINA, Mary Wangari

Pass

32. MANYAGA, Jecinta Moraa

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION WITH IT (HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT OPTION)

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. CHUMBE, Eunice Adhiambo
- 2. MANDUKU, Anthony Kerandi
- ODUOR, John
- 4. OGINGA, Pauline Anyango
- 5. OMORO, Penrine
- 6. PATE, Gerishom Wandera

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

7. ONG'ONDO, Carolyne Atieno

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MANAGEMENT OPTION)

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

1. DEMBA, Beatrice Akoth

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (ARTS) WITH IT

- 1. ADUDA, Lizarolly Akinyi
- 2. ADUVAGA, Martha Valentine
- 3. AKANDA, Susan Ruth
- 4. AKUKU, Linet Adhiambo
- 5. AMULELE, Benson Amukoa
- 6. ANGWENYI, Douglas Atika
- 7. ARIKA, Abuga Jeramy
- 8. ASIYO, Jully Adhiambo
- 9. ASUMA, Nyabate Stephen
- 10. ATIENO , Carolyne Ouma
- 11. BARINI, Fednas Kerubo
- 12. CHELANGAT, Betsy
- 13. CHEPKIRUI, Ivy
- 14. CHEROMOI, Sheillah Chelimo
- 15. DWALO, Lovina Akinyi
- 16. ECHUU, John Itot
- 17. FRANCIS, Faith Nzilani
- 18. GITUNGO, Samuel Mwangi
- 19. IGONYA, Allan
- 20. JACKSON, Kwamboka Silvia
- 21. KANDIRA, Joy Lilian
- 22. KANISA, Samuel
- 23. KARANI, Benard Wesonga
- 24. KEDOGO, Viola Issa
- 25. KHANG'ASI, Levis Wanjala
- 26. KIBIA, Kenfrey Mwirigi
- 27. KIGET, Daisy Cherono
- 28. KINANGA, Rebeccah Mwango
- 29. KIPKEMBOI, Jacob Sitati
- 30. KIPLETING, Hezekiah
- KISIANG'ANI, Shalline
- 32. KURUI, James Kiprop
- 33. MABEYA, Charles
- 34. MACHUKI, Rosemary Bosibori
- 35. MAINA, Hapolinalis Gikenyi
- 36. MANG'ONG'O, Patricia Ivelia
- 37. MARTIN, Stephen Makau
- 38. MASIBO, Salome C.
- 39. MATARA, Edward Charles
- 40. MAUTI, Collins Momanyi
- 41. MBALI, Isaac Muuo
- 42. MBERO, Evalyn Auma
- 43. MBOGA, Venny Gesare

- 44. MENGE, Teresa Bosibori
- 45. MOKAMI, Josephine
- 46. MOMANYI, Edwin Mokaya
- 47. MORANGA, Edith Kerubo
- 48. MUASYA, Morrine Nduku
- 49. MUKHUYU, Lawrence Ouma
- 50. MURIITHI, Ekra Gathoni
- 51. MUTETI, Dickson Musau
- 52. MUTUA, Redemptor Ndunge
- 53. NATEMBEA, Joseph Ntoili
- 54. NJUGUNA, Teresiah Njeri
- 55. NYABUTO, Nancy Bosibori
- 56. NYABWARI, James Onsure
- 57. NYACHAE, Moses Nyangoya
- 58. NYAKUNDI, Faith Nyaboke
- 59. NYAMNE, Michael Omondi
- 60. NYAMWEYA, Fred Obae
- 61. NYELETA, Charity Kasyoka
- 62. OCHIENG, Arthur Obuya
- 63. OCHIENG, Vincent Arodi
- 64. OCHOLAH, Ogutu John
- 65. ODHIAMBO, Elsa Anyango
- 66. ODHIAMBO, Felix Omondi
- 67. ODHIAMBO, Hosea Pala
- 68. ODIRA, Kevin Otieno
- 69. OGIKI, Francis
- 70. OGOYA, Mercy Adhiambo
- 71. OGUNDA, Isaac Opiyo
- 72. OKENYE, Asenath Bosibori
- 73. OKEYO, Elijah Nyabuto
- 74. OKINDA, Vincent kajami
- 75. OKOTH, Harriete Adhiambo
- 76. OKOTH, Samuel Mbanda
- 77. OKUKU, Walter Ogutu
- 78. OLILO, Hemdan Okoth
- 79. OLUOKO, Hellen Awino
- 80. OMBATI, Reuben Moenga
- 81. OMBOGA, Damaris Nyamoita
- 82. OMBOGO, Tina Achieng
- 83. OMOGO, Benedict Omondi
- 84. OMONDI, Alfred Otieno
- 85. OMONDI, David Ainda
- 86. OMONDI, Lilian Anyango
- 87. OMONDI, Nancy Atieno
- 88. OMWENGA, Rael Kwamboka
- 89. ONDU, Elizabeth Anyango
- 90. ONTITA, Godfrey Javan
- 91. ONYANGO, Dickence Ayoma
- 92. ONYANGO, Rachel Akinyi
- 93. ONYANGO, Ronald Otieno
- 94. OPIYO, James Duncan Otieno
- 95. ORESIA, Naomi Moraa
- 96. OREYO, Dorothy Awuor

- 97. ORO, Janet Awuor
- 98. ORONI, Elly Osere
- 99. OSEBE, Caren Anyango
- 100. OSEBE, Clare Obiri
- 101. OTANGA, Christine Mong'ina
- 102. OTIENO, Boniface Were
- 103. OTIENO, Kennedy
- 104. OTIENO, Seth Odero
- 105. OUKO, Nancy Awino
- 106. OUMA, Kenedy Ochieng'
- 107. OUMA, Lavender Achieng
- 108. OUMA, Simon Otieno
- 109. OWITI, Linda Akinyi
- 110. OWITI, Rose Akinyi
- 111. PETER, Jonathan Kaleli
- 112. PHILIP, Irene Gatwiri
- 113. RAJAB, Shem Kumbuti
- 114. RATEMO, Moffat Kayaga
- 115. RIOGI, Nyaboke Mercyline
- 116. SAKWA, Kelvin
- 117. SANA, Zephaniah Onyango
- 118. SIHALO, Daniel Joseph
- 119. SIKANDA, Brenda Kaluki
- 120. WAFULA, Brian Nyongesa
- 121. WANYONYI, S. Konyelo
- 122. WATTA, Samwel Onyango
- 123. WEKE, Alfred Odhiambo
- 124. WEKESA, Job Mulati
- 125. WERE, Michael Magudha
- 126. WERE, Erick Odhiambo

- 127. ABONYO, Anne Achieng
- 128. ACHIENG, Rachel
- 129. ADONGO, Norman Odiwuor
- 130. AGALLA, Cynthia Awino Alice
- 131. AGIYE, Esnas Akumu
- 132. AGUNYO, Alfred Ouma
- 133. AKOTH, Getray Rose
- 134. ANAYO, Joel Ochieng
- 135. APIYO, Anneliz
- 136. AQUINO, Imelda Ochieng'
- 137. ASEWE, Lucy Opiyo
- 138. AWANDU, Christine Adhiambo
- 139. AWINO, Elizabeth Rachael
- 140. AWUOR, Damaris
- 141. AWUOR, June Mary
- 142. BARONGO, Douglas Nyandemo
- 143. BINDA, Blasius Ouma
- 144. BROWN, Lavender June
- 145. CHEPKEMOI, Maureen
- 146. CHEPKEMOI, Mercy

- 147. CHEPKIRUI, Janet
- 148. CHIRISWA, Gaudencia Mukavi
- 149. GARI, Kodjo Oyumbo
- 150. GATWIRI, Fridah
- 151. JEREMIAH, Rose Kajuju
- 152. JUMA, Evans Mauta
- 153. KAHAI, Nillah
- 154. KALINGICIA, Edward Muthamia
- 155. KAMETA, Angela Kituu
- 156. KAMWATI, Mercy Nyokabi
- 157. KARIMI, Edith
- 158. KINAVULI, Kendy
- 159. KIPKULEI, Alex Kiprutto
- 160. KIRAGO, Tommax Mamu
- 161. KIRIMI, Morris
- 162. KIRUI, Josphat Kimutai
- 163. KISUMU, Fredrick
- 164. KOBIA, Silas Ntoiti
- 165. KOMEN, Gilbert
- 166. KUYIONI, Simon Parmalai
- 167. KWALIMWAR, Sharon Kasiti
- 168. KWENA, Dolphine Gesare
- 169. LIHANDA, Valerie Mwenesi
- 170. LOMERKORI, Daniel Akiru
- 171. MAGARE, Rebecca Nyabate
- 172. MARIONYA, Mercy Nyakerario
- 173. MATHENGE, Hellen Wangare
- 174. MEYO, Winnie Brenda Auma
- 175. MICHURA, Leah Awiti
- 176. MOREBU, Henry Makori
- 177. MUGAMBI, Doris Kinya
- 178. MUGO, Keneth Murimi
- 179. MUKILA, Mary Mawia
- 180. MULATYA, Justus Kimanzi
- 181. MURIIRA, Pamela Kendi
- 182. MURIKI, Nicholas Thuranira
- 183. MUSUMBA, Celestine Mulama
- 184. MUTHEKI, Stephen Musyoka
- 185. MUTISYA, Johnson Muthama
- 186. NGESA, Eunice Akoth
- 187. NJUE, Dennis Njagi
- 188. NYABUTO, Omare Machuki
- 189. NYAKADO, Brenda
- 190. NYASINGA, Jared Nyaundi
- 191. NYONG'A, Carolyne Bosibori
- 192. OBIERO, Kenneth Odiwuor
- 193. OBWOGI, Dobias Okwoyo
- 194. OCHANDA, Lisbon Mong'are
- 195. OCHIENG, Evans Amondo
- 196. OCHIENG, Lydia Auma
- 197. OCHUNG, Elizabeth Atieno
- 198. ODALLO, Lucy Akinyi
- 199. ODARO, Stephen

- 200. ODERA, Monica Amolo
- 201. ODHIAMBO, George Were
- 202. ODHIAMBO, Marrybeth Achieng
- 203. ODHIAMBO, Penina Atieno
- 204. ODIWUOR, Wycliff Otieno
- 205. OGENCHE, Abigael Mogoi
- 206. OGUTU, Brenda Adhiambo
- 207. OIRERE, Vera Kemunto
- 208. OJUKI, Elijah Odhiambo
- 200. OVELLO Mantin Elizad
- 209. OKELLO, Martin Eliud
- 210. OKELLO, Stephen Ogolla
- 211. OKENO, Rehema Adhiambo
- 212. OKOTH, Benta Atieno
- 213. OKUTOYI, Collins Wesonga
- 214. OLESHANKIL, Johnson Lekishon
- 215. OLUGA, M. Ayoki
- 216. OLWENY, Norah Atieno
- 217. OMARE, Joshua Nyariki
- 218. OMARIBA, Bathiseba Nyaboke
- 219. OMBEWA, Mornica Awuor
- 220. OMBOGA, Douglas Nyaribo
- 221. OMBUGE, Erick
- 222. OMINA, Charles Juma
- 223. OMOLLO, Lilian Adongo
- 224. ONCHURU, Edmond Chuge
- 225. ONDIEK, Octave Nyiloyi
- 226. ONDIGO, Winnie Magoma
- 227. ONDITI, Stephen Geoffrey
- 228. ONGESA, Immaculate Moraa
- 229. ONGONCHO, Haron Reuben
- 230. ONTWEKA, Phoebe Basweti
- 231. ONURA, Bonface Ochieng'
- 232. ONYALO, Letycia Akinyi
- 233. ONYAMBU, Catherine Adero
- 234. ONYANGO, Daizy Awuor
- 235. ONYANGO, Dorothy Adhiambo
- 236. ONYANGO, Florence Anyango
- 237. ONYANGO, Rose Anyango
- 238. ONZERE, Ingist Mariana
- 239. ORONGO, Samuel Nyamonyo
- 240. ORWA, Benard Odhiambo
- 241. OTIENO, Collynce Onyango
- 242. OTIENO, Desmond Tutu
- 243. OTIENO, Jackson Omodia
- 244. OTIENO, Lilian Akinyi
- 245. OTIENO, Maurine Adhiambo
- 246. OTIENO, Richard Oduor
- 247. OTIENO, Velerie Awuor
- 248. OTIENO, Victor Omondi
- 249. OWINO, Lydia Awuor
- 250. OYARE, Lucy Adhiambo
- 251. OYOLLAH, Habert Odhiambo
- 252. OYUGI, Christine Achieng

- 253. RADIDO, Annette Achieng'
- 254. RADIRO, Ercah Akoth
- 255. SEWE, Emmah Atieno
- 256. SHIUNDU, Bonventure Opunga
- 257. SIRING'OTI, Joseph Ambutsi
- 258. UHURU, Beryl Awuor
- 259. WANDERA, Faustine
- 260. WANDHE, Gift Leah
- 261. WANJALA, Benedict Barasa
- 262. ZAKAYO, Theresa Kerubo

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (SCIENCE) WITH IT

First Class Honours

1. TIEMA, Cleopa

- 2. ABAYE, Mercy Tabaria
- 3. ACHAGA, Francis Mwami
- 4. AMAYO, Kevin Omondi
- 5. ANDIEMA, Silas Kisa
- 6. AREBA, Alex Nyamongo
- 7. ATEKA, Amos Okware
- 8. ATIENO, Eunice
- 9. CHAPIA, Robert Aswani
- 10. DAVID, Teresia Mutio
- 11. GESORA, Steward Nyanyuki
- 12. KANANU, Ellyjoy Charles
- 13. KANOTI, Wilfred Nyabicha
- 14. KAVUKA, Victor
- 15. KIBAGENDI, Kefa Mayieka
- 16. KIIO, Joseph Muema
- 17. KIMATU, Angela Mwende
- 18. KIRUNGU, Dolly Kangai
- 19. KOBIA, Kenneth Mworia
- 20. KOLANI, Josephat Ngalla
- 21. KURAH, Godfrey Kiprop
- 22. MATENG'E, Jonathan Mwanzia
- 23. MAUTI, Ednah Moraa
- 24. MBINYA, Derrick Muoki
- 25. MBITHI, Bonface
- 26. MBUVI, Judith Ndinda
- 27. MOGAKA, Christine Nyakea
- 28. MOGENDI, Wilfred Makori
- 29. MOI, Gilbert Kipyegon
- 30. MONYANCHA, Joash Zachariah
- 31. MUGAMBI, Isaiah Alois
- 32. MUNYAO, Joseph Ndavi
- 33. MURIITHI, Fridah Wakuthii
- 34. MUTUA, Francis Mutunga
- 35. MUTUNE, Mwendwa
- 36. MUUMBI, Jefferson Muthiani

- 37. MUVISI, Mulei
- 38. NDUNDE, Agnes Consolata
- 39. NDUNGA, Beneza Mumo
- 40. NG'ANG'A, Lucy Njeri
- 41. NGENO, Duncan
- 42. NYALENDA, Salome Akoth
- 43. NYAMAIYERIA, James Ong'era
- 44. NYANDIGA, Frankline Otieno
- 45. NYUNDO, David Charo
- 46. NZIOKI, Brian Mutuku
- 47. NZYOKA, Yvonne Queen
- 48. ODHIAMBO, Cavine Oketch
- 49. ODIWUOR, Jasper Otieno
- 50. OKINYI, Kepher
- 51. OKONDA, Dishon
- 52. OMANGA, Racheal Kerubo
- 53. OMBOGA, Job Nyabengeya
- 54. ONYANGO, David Otieno
- 55. ONYANGO, James
- 56. ONYANGO, Jane Atieno
- 57. ONYANGO, Paul Odhiambo
- 58. OSHALEH, Moses Ojakapel
- 59. OTEKI, Lydiah Bosibori
- 60. OTHUON, Solomon Omondi
- 61. OTIENO, Evance Owuor
- 62. OUMA, Daniel
- 63. OUMA, Kevin
- 64. OWALLA, Irene Atieno
- 65. RONO, Nicholas Kipkoskei
- 66. SIRENGO, Clinton Mukhwana
- 67. TONG'I, Eric Ondigi
- 68. WAFULA, Sabinah Nekesa
- 69. WANDAH, Kennedy Augustine
- 70. WANJALA, Brian Namasaka

- 71. ABUKUSE, Emmanuel Amimo
- 72. ACHUTI, Lydia Kerubo
- 73. ADUNGO, Simon Peter Ochukut
- 74. AKUMA, Alex Nyangoya
- 75. AMUKOWA, Lilian Masitsa
- 76. ANDATI, Dick Otuko
- 77. ANGWENYI, Dennis Ogeto
- 78. ANYONA, Amos Ongeri
- 79. ARUSHO, Robert Rotich
- 80. ARWA, James Otieno
- 81. AYADO, Pascal Onyango
- 82. BALA, Milka Achien'q
- 83. BARASA, Job Waziri
- 84. BARIMO, Wilson Getange
- 85. BITOK, Bethwel Kipruto
- 86. CHEPTANUI, Sharon

- 87. CHERUIYOT, Vincent
- 88. CHERUIYOT, Carlos
- 89. ISHMAEL, Peter Waswa
- 90. JUMA, Dickson Wafula
- 91. JUMA, Jackline Atieno
- 92. JUMA, Natembea Gelas
- 93. JUMA, Robinson Nabiswa
- 94. JUMA, Sylivia Cheptekei
- 95. KAREMU, Dennis
- 96. KASEMBELI, Daniel Juma
- 97. KING'OINA, Thomas Nyakundi
- 98. KIPYEGON, Langat
- 99. KIRIMI, Lawrence Mbae
- 100. KITILI, James
- 101. MACHARIA, John Thuo
- 102. MAINA, Job Chege
- 103. MANDERE, Cliff Joel
- 104. MAVUTHU, Gideon Muinduko
- 105. MAYAKA, Omariba Jared
- 106. MBAI, Mercy Muthoni
- 107. MBOYA, Brenda Awuor
- 108. MONARI, Erick Mogere
- 109. MURITHI, Joel Henry
- 110. MUTAMBI, Alpha
- 111. MUTUA, Samuel Muthini
- 112. MUTUNGA, Kennedy Kula
- 113. MWITI, Antony Mwenda
- 114. NDAMBUKI, Angelline Mbula
- 115. NJUE, Peter Mwenda
- 116. NYABUTO, Fred Mosomi
- 117. NYAMU, Joseph Marigi
- 118. NYAMUSI, Annette
- 119. NYARIGE, Hudson Mogire
- 120. NYARWATI, Joshua Onunda
- 121. NYEKI, Onesmus Mwikya
- 122. OBONYO, Derreck Gichana
- 123. ODHIAMBO, Fredrick Oketch
- 124. ODHIAMBO, Robert Ogolla
- 125. ODHIAMBO, Victor Omondi
- 126. OGINGA, Moses Ouma
- 127. OKELLO, Otieno Felix
- 128. OLALO, Edwin Odhiambo
- 129. OLANGO, David Bosso
- 130. OLIELO, Samson Otieno
- 131. OMONDI, Austine Ondijo
- 132. OMONDI, Wycliffe Oroma
- 133. OMWAMBA, Stonic Omori
- 134. ONGARO, Ezra Achuka
- 135. ONYONI, Symon Nyang'acha
- 136. OPUMBI, Rasoah
- 137. OTIENO, Andy Roxbergn
- 138. OTIENO, Sylvanus Oduor
- 139. OTIENO, Victor Ojwang'

- 140. OWUOR, Benard Odhiambo
- 141. OYOMBA, Martin Onyango
- 142. SABIRI, Purity Monyancha
- 143. SAMBRUMO, Valary Cheboi
- 144. VOLE, Reginah Nundu
- 145. WAMALWA, Meshack Wafula
- 146. WAMBUGU, Peter Watuku
- 147. WAMIRI, Samuel Odhiambo
- 148. WASWA, Ronald Wanyonyi
- 149. YEGO, Angerline Jelagat

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (SPECIAL NEEDS EDUCATION) WITH IT

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. BOSIRE, Lilian Kerubo
- 2. KAMAU, Tabitha Wambui
- 3. KILUNDA, Catherine Mangulu
- 4. KISWII, Faith Wanza
- 5. MASOSO, Oliver Shilama
- 6. MUTUKU, Michael Mbaluka
- 7. NJUE, Benson Mutembei
- 8. NYAGAKA, Dinah Nyabonyi
- 9. NYAMBOKI, Winnie Nyakerario
- 10. ODHIAMBO, Esther Adhiambo
- 11. OKAMA, Winfred Okutoyi
- 12. OMONDI, Collince
- 13. ONONO, Nathaniel Ahao
- 14. SISO, Vincent Ochieng
- 15. WAMWENGE, Avuna Benardine

Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 16. AKAMA, Sarah Awuor
- 17. AKUNO, Michael Odhiambo
- 18. CHOLE, Ijeiza Mercy
- 19. KABASA, Humfred Wanga
- 20. KIPROTICH, Tonui
- 21. MAKUMBI, Bonface Mutinda
- 22. MMBONE, Lucy Kitungulu
- 23. NJUGUNAH, Julia Wairimu
- 24. NYACHIRO, Cyprine Moraa
- 25. NYAKENO, John Nyumba
- 26. NYONGESA, Kevin Sifuna
- 27. SIKUKU, Patricia Nasimiyu

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATION)

- 1. ADONGO, Millicent Ochieng
- 2. AKINYI, Judith Emily

- 3. ARINGO, Lilian Akinyi
- 4. BARAKE, Phyllis
- 5. NYAKUNDI, Sarah Moraa
- 6. NYAMACHE, Eucabeth Kwamboka
- 7. NYANGAGA, Mary
- 8. OBONYO, Theophine
- 9. OGADA, Eunice Souna
- 10. OGONGO, Debora Anyangos
- 11. OKINYO, Dan Eliakim
- 12. OMBENE, Risborn Nyabonyi
- 13. OPIYO, Benta Adhiambo
- 14. ORUTA, Verah Monyangi
- 15. SESE, Kefah Mageto

- 16. MUKABI, Dorcas Nyaleso
- 17. OKANO, Roseline Achieng

DIPLOMAS

SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the award of the following Diploma of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

DIPLOMA IN COUNTY GOVERNANCE

Distinction

- 1. GATHIRIMU, Samuel Chege
- 2. MALLO, Jackob Ouma Mulijo
- 3. MBURU, Caroline Njeri
- 4. OUMA, George Maigo
- 5. WAMALWA, Bonface Nabiswa
- 6. WANYEKI, Jedidah Wambui

Credit

- 7. ADHIAMBO, Francis Nick
- 8. AMIMO, Charles Njeli
- 9. AMOLO, Fanuel
- 10. ANEME, Nicholas Ochieng'
- 11. ASINULI, Patrick Sande
- 12. AWILLIE, David Lidbury
- 13. AYUKO, Truphena
- 14. ELEGWA, Humphrey Ajega
- 15. GATHUA, Simon Kimangu
- 16. GIKANGA, George Ng'ang'a
- 17. GIKONYO, Susan Waithera

- 18. GODFREY, Beatrice Kibobori
- 19. IDEWA, Rose
- 20. JOSEPH, Njiiri Wanjira
- 21. KABBIS, Alice
- 22. KARUGU, Cecilia Wanjiru
- 23. KIPKORIR, Vincent
- 24. MAURA, Lekuram Lemoosa
- 25. MOMANYI, David Abuga
- 26. MUHULAH, Peter Oduor
- 27. MURUGI, Serafino Donata
- 28. MUTURI, Daniel Ngengi
- 29. NYANGALA, Jacqueline Awino
- 30. NZUMA, Magdalyne Nzilani
- 31. ODEK, Edward Odera
- 32. ODONGO, Egesa Godfrey
- 33. OMEREKEK, Ongala E. Santilino
- 34. OMOLLO, Charles Owii
- 35. OOKO, Daniel Okendo
- 36. ORAMISI, Vincent Odera
- 37. OTE, Oboyere Fred Moses
- 38. OTEBA, Job Etyang
- 39. OUMA, Joseph Odhiambo
- 40. OWIRO, Johnson Omollo
- 41. ROTICH, Peter
- 42. SIELE, Bernard
- 43. WANYELA, Salome Nabalayo
- 44. YONGO, Andrew Indere

Pass

- 45. ALUKU, Margaret Itipe
- 46. AMBOKO, Fredrick Mugeni
- 47. AMOLLO, Hannington Godfey
- 48. ARIGI, Lilian Atieno
- 49. LUGONZO, Joyce Jamosa
- 50. MUDAI, Philip Emaset
- 51. OJWANG' Andrew Okeyo
- 52. OKELLO, Richard Mudibo
- 53. OMBEE, Peter Lolwe
- 54. OMONDI, Robert Mbunya
- 55. ONYANGO, Solomon Ochieng
- 56. OPONDO, Tonny Onyango
- 57. OPOT, Eric Odiwuor
- 58. ORODI, Ishmael John
- 59. ORONGO, John Abeta
- 60. OTIENO, Judith Atieno
- 61. OUMA, David William
- 62. OYETE, Charles John
- 63. WERE, Alice Achieng

SCHOOL OF SPATIAL PLANNING AND NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the award of the following Diploma of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

DIPLOMA IN DISASTER MANAGEMENT

Credit

1. MUDE, Adan Nur

Pass

- 2. HASSAN, Amina Hussein
- 3. KIBIWOT, Ben Kemboi

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the award of the following Diploma of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

DIPLOMA IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Credit

- 1. AKOKO, Beryl Awuor
- 2. CHEBUKATI, Esther Nelima
- 3. JUMA, Lavinne Achieng
- 4. JUMA, Valentine Nasimiyu
- 5. KIPKURUI, Mutai
- 6. MORONYA, Linet Bochere
- 7. MUKAMI, Brenda
- 8. OBOCH, Viola Adhiambo
- 9. OKAKA, Daniel Odhiambo
- 10. OLUMO, Patrick Otieno
- 11. OMOTO, Victor Joshua
- 12. ONYANGO, Vincent Ogutu
- 13. OPANY, Collins Omondi
- 14. OTIENO, George Mbogo
- 15. SOET, Fredrick Tekei
- 16. WINJA, Daniel Edgar Munane

Pass

- 17. ODINGA, Lorine Auma
- 18. OLIMA, Robert Opiyo

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the award of the following Diploma of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

DIPLOMA IN SPECIAL NEEDS EDUCATION

Distinction

- 1. OBIA, Beatrice
- 2. OTIENO, Staicy Akinyi

Credit

- 3. ABADE, Cliford Ochieng'
- 4. ADHIAMBO, Millicent Ruth
- 5. ADHIAMBO, Sharlot
- 6. AJWANG', Denis Ogambi
- 7. ANYANGO, Angela Cheryl
- 8. AWUOR, Cecilia Ambogo
- 9. NJAGA, Mary Kezia
- 10. NZIWA, Trisah Mulando
- 11. OBEWA, Kimberly Valarie
- 12. OBIERO, Lilian Awuor
- 13. OBIERO, Stephen Oyas
- 14. OCHIENG, Lvdia Atieno
- 15. OCHIENG, Walter Odhiambo
- 16. OCHIENG', Maxwel Okola
- 17. OCHIENG', Sharon Atieno
- 18. ODHIAMBO, Ochieng'
- 19. ODONGO, Josephine Atieno
- 20. ODUOR, Faith Atieno
- 21. OGALO, Edwin Odhiambo
- 22. OJWANG', Charles Awinja
- 23. OKELLA, Petronilla Apondi
- 24. OKELO, Doreen Adongo
- 25. OKUDO, Philip Onyango
- 26. OKUMU, Emma Judith
- 27. OKUTA, Pauline Atieno
- 28. OLIECH, Pheobe Anyango
- 29. OMONDI, Philip Owuor
- 30. OPITI, Addah Anyango
- 31. OSWAGO, Risper Akinyi
- 32. OTIENO, Emilly Anyango
- 33. OTIENO, Phoebe Susan
- 34. OWINO, Felix Ochieng
- 35. OWUOR, Philip Omondi
- 36. WAKOLLO, Azina Wangatia

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the award of the following Diploma of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

DIPLOMA IN COMMUNITY HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT

Distinction

- 1. KITI, Robe Jillo
- 2. MICHURA, Lencer Akinyi
- 3. ODHIAMBO, Lucy Akoth
- 4. OMOLO, Lilian Achieng'

Credit

- 5. ADONGO, Mark Odhiambo
- 6. ADOYO, Pauline Atieno
- 7. AKACH, Elizabeth Akoth
- 8. AKEYO, Martha Atieno
- 9. ALOO, Edwin Ouma
- 10. ALOO, Mercy Akoth
- 11. ATIENO, Beryl Isabell
- 12. ATIENO, Sarah Okoth
- 13. AUDOH, Tessiejael Agola
- 14. AUMA, Laureen otieno
- 15. AWUOR, Maureen
- 16. CANZELE, Jane Swa
- 17. CHEPNGETICH, Naomi
- 18. GISIRI, Sofia Nelmer
- 19. GUYA, Maureen Adhiambo
- 20. HAFSA, Hussein Hassan
- 21. KWAMBOKA, Lena Ratemo
- 22. KWANGA, Brenda Akinyi
- 23. LELOON, Nashipai Amina
- 24. MAUYA, Jacqueline Kerubo
- 25. MBAKA, Shallon Muthue
- 26. MMBOGA, Catherine Agonya
- 27. MUCHAI, Serfine Adhiambo
- 28. MWARE, Treazer
- 29. NASIRUMBI, Fairose
- 30. OBOYA, Makokha Paul
- 31. OBURA, Millicent Aoko
- 32. OCHIENG', Evans Okuto
- 33. OCHUODHO, Samson Omondi
- 34. ODAWO, Dorcas Adoyo
- 35. ODERA, Malcolm Brent
- 36. ODHIAMBO, Beryl Akinyi
- 37. ODHIAMBO, Bill Owuor

- 38. ODHIAMBO, Carolly Kadiri
- 39. ODHIAMBO, Meredith Akello
- 40. ODHIAMBO, Miriam Amollo
- 41. ODHIAMBO, Sarah Atieno
- 42. ODONGO, Leakey Owino
- 43. OGADA, Milka Achieng'
- 44. OGOLLA, Nelly Achieng'
- 45. OJUOK, Simon Ouma
- 46. OKELLO, Elizabeth Awuor
- 47. OKERE, Emily Atieno
- 48. OKERE, Everlyne Akinyi
- 49. OKOTH, Beryl Atieno
- 50. OMER, Rehema Achieng
- 51. OMOLLO, Dancan Akengo
- 52. OMONDI, Beatrice Akinyi
- 53. ONGONGA, Odhiambo Bico Honeker
- 54. ONIM, Calvince Omondi
- 55. ONYANGO, Naomi Atieno
- 56. ONYANGO, Nicole Atieno
- 57. OTIENO, Caren Susan
- 58. OTIENO, Dorcas Atieno
- 59. OTIENO, Linda Achieng
- 60. OTIENO, Sylvia Anyango
- 61. OUMA, Jack Otieno
- 62. OUMA, Sharon Adhiambo
- 63. OWINO, Rebecca Atieno
- 64. OWITI, Whitney Achieng'
- 65. RIOBA, Susan Boke
- 66. SALADO, Hassan Mohamed
- 67. SAMBA, Ruth Achieng'
- 68. SANDE, Roselyne
- 69. SEDA, Masline Achieng'
- 70. SEDA, Pauline Awuor
- 71. WERE, Loice Awuor

Pass

- 72. ADIPO, Joy Akoth
- 73. ATEKA, Judy Kwamboka
- 74. KEYA, Lucy Kwamboka
- 75. ODHIAMBO, Mougline Akinyi
- 76. ODIRA, Anne Akoth
- 77. ODOYO, Sharon Achieng'
- 78. OJIAMBO, Patrick Jackson

CERTIFICATES

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the award of the following Certificate of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

CERTIFICATE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

- 1. ABDULLAHI, Meymun Ibrahim
- 2. Aden, Roman Abdi
- 3. AHMED, Shamsa Noor
- 4. ONYANGO, Jecktone
- 5. SEPE, Liaulo John

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES

The Dean will rise and present the following candidates for the award of the following Certificate of Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology.

As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read.

CERTIFICATE IN COMMUNITY HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT

Pass

- 1. Achieng', Mercy
- 2. AKOKO, Nancy Adhiambo
- 3. AKUKU, Kennedy Mboya
- 4. ALUMASA, Clare Iminza
- 5. AOKO, Susan Onyango
- 6. ATEKA, Ruth Moraa
- 7. CHOKA, Christabel Achieng'
- 8. CHOKA, Denis Akuka
- 9. GATAROTH, Thomas Chap
- 10. LOKITI, Festus
- 11. MITOKO, Ruth Awuor
- 12. MORAA, Winfrida Mayore
- 13. NJERI, Antonina Valentina
- 14. OBONYO, Hellen Adhiambo
- 15. OCHIENG, Irene Atieno
- 16. OCHOLA, Beatrice Akoth
- 17. ODERA, Alex Odero
- 18. ODERA, Dorine Atieno
- 19. ODONGO, Lydia
- 20. OGINGA, Monica Atieno
- 21. OGUTU, Christine Achieng'
- 22. OKEBE, Gail Akinyi

- 23. OKOTA, Viola Ndar
- 24. OKOTH, Isaack Kadala
- 25. OMBOGO, Moraa Getrude
- 26. ONDIEKI, Ann Mogoi
- 27. ONGERI, Bikeri Wilkister
- 28. OSURE, Humphrey
- 29. OTIENO, Eunice Atieno
- 30. OTIENO, Lavender Awuor
- 31. OTOMU, Sabina Auma
- 32. OUMA, Derick Ochieng'
- 33. OWITI, Eunice

SUMMARY OF DEGREES, DIPLOMAS AND CERTIFICATES

S/NO	DOCTORATE DEGREES	NO. OF GRADUANDS	
1	Doctor of Philosophy in Pure Mathematics	1	
2	Doctor of Philosophy in Applied Mathematics	2	
3	Doctor of Philosophy in Planning	1	
4	Doctor of Philosophy in Public Health	1	
5	Doctor of Philosophy in Strategic Management	2	
6	Doctor of Philosophy in Finance	1	
7	Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Administration and Management	2	
8	Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Psychology	1	
9	Doctor of Philosophy in Guidance and Counseling	3	
10	Doctor of Philosophy in Language and Literature Pedagogy	1	
11	Doctor of Philosophy in Planning and Economics of Eduaction	1	
12	Doctor of Philosophy in Information Technology and Management	1	
13	Doctor of Philosophy in Business Information Systems	4	
14	1 /	1	
15	Doctor of Philosophy in Kiswahili	1	
13	Sub-total	23	
	MASTERS DEGREES	23	
1.6		2	
16	Master of Arts in Project Planning and Management		
17	Master of Public Health	11	
18	Master of Science in Epidemiology and Biostatistics	2	
19	Master of Science in Biomedical Science and Technology	1	
20	Master of Science in Pure Mathematics	4	
21	Master of Science in Applied Mathematics	1	
22	Master of Science in Agricultural Extension	3	
23	Master of Business Administration (Human Resource Management Option)	5	
24	(5 5 1 7	3	
25	Master of Business Administration (Finance Option)	1	
26	Master of Logistics and Supply Chain Management	1	
27	Master of Arts in Geography	1	
28	Master of Arts in History	1	
29	Master of Arts in Kiswahili	2	
30	Master of Arts in Linguistics	2	
31	Master of Education in Early Childhood Development and Education	2	
32	Master of Education in Educational Psychology	3	
33	Master of Education in Educational Administration and Management	3	
34	Master of Education in Planning and Economics of Education	1	
35	Master of Education in Special Needs Education	2	
36	Master of Science in Information Systems	1	
37	Master of Science in Information Technology Security and Audit	8	
	Sub-total	60	
	BACHELORS DEGREES		
38	Bachelor of Science in Construction Management	26	
39	Bachelor of Science in Renewable Energy Technology and Management	14	
40	Bachelor of Science in Actuarial Science with IT	40	
41	Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness Management	30	
42		34	
43	Bachelor of Science in Animal Science	7	
	·	1	

44	Bachelor of Science in Animal Science	7
45	Bachelor of Science in Food Security	12
46	Bachelor of Science in Horticulture	10
47	Bachelor of Science in Biological Sciences	10
48	Bachelor of Science in Computer Security and Forensics	33
49	Bachelor of Science in Business Information Systems	7
50	Bachelor of Science in Information Communication Technology	19
51	Bachelor of Science in Public Health	72
52	Bachelor of Science in Community Health and Development	56
53	Bachelor of Science in Water Resource and Environmental Management	20
54	Bachelor of Arts in Spatial Planning	14
55	Bachelor of International Tourism Management	33
56	Bachelor of Logistics and Supply Chain Management	70
57	Bachelor of Business Administration with IT (Finance Option)	86
58	Bachelor of Business Administration with IT (Accounting Option)	15
59	Bachelor of Business Administration with IT (Supply Chain Management Option)	32
60	Management Option) Bachelor of Business Administration with IT (Human Resource Management Option)	7
61	Bachelor of Business Administration with IT (Management Option)	1
62	Bachelor of Education (Arts) With IT	262
63	Bachelor of Education(Science) With IT	149
64	Bachelor of Education(Special Needs Education) with IT	27
65	Bachelor of Education(Early Childhood Development and Education)	17
	Sub-total	1103
	DIPLOMAS	
66	Diploma in County Governance	63
67	Diploma in Disaster Management	3
68	Diploma in Business Administration	18
	Diploma in Special Needs Education	36
70	Diploma in Community Health and Development	78
	Sub-total	198
	CERTIFICATES	
71	Certificate in Business Administration	5
72	Certificate in Community Health and Development	33
	Sub-total	35
	GRAND TOTAL	1422

NATIONAL ANTHEM

- O God of all creation
 Bless this our land and nation
 Justice be our shield and defender
 May we dwell in unity
 Peace and liberty
 Plenty be found within our borders.
- 2. Let one and all arise
 With hearts both strong and true
 Service be our earnest endeavour
 And our homeland of Kenya
 Heritage of splendour
 Firm may we stand to defend.
- 3. Let all with one accord
 In common bond united
 Build this our nation together
 And the glory of Kenya
 The fruit of our labour
 Fill every heart with thanksgiving.

WIMBO WA TAIFA

- Ee Mungu nguvu yetu Ilete Baraka kwetu Haki iwe ngao na mlinzi Natukae na Undugu Amani na uhuru Raha tupate na ustawi.
- 2. Amkeni ndugu zetu
 Tufanye zote bidii
 Nasi tujitoe kwa nguvu
 Nchi yetu ya Kenya
 Tunayoipenda
 Tuwe tayari kuilinda.
- 3. Natujenge taifa letu
 Ee, ndio wajibu wetu
 Kenya istahili heshima
 Tuungane mikono
 Pamoja kazini
 Kila siku tuwe na shukrani.

JOOUST ANTHEM

- 1. The oasis of knowledge, Jaramogi Oginga University of Science and Technology. God we pray thee for your peace, for your blessings we pray, and for prosperity at JOOUST.
- 2. The beacon in training, in research, innovation and outreach to the community. We nurture creativity. God we ask thee for oneness for transparency we pray and for accountability at JOOUST.
- 3. Help us oh God to treasure, to sustain development and fairness, here at JOOUST. We uphold integrity. We beseech thee oh God for meritocracy to achieve and professionalism at JOOUST.

Our Vision

A beacon of ecxcellenceamd global leader in University education for sustainable development.

Our Mission

To provide quality University education that nurtures creativity and innovation through integrated training, research and community outreach for edvancement of humanity.

Our philosophy

The University is anchored on the philosophy of a holistic approach to the service of humanity and other related areas of scholarship mediated through wisdom, science and technology.

Our Core Values

Fairness, Professionalism, Integrity, Meritocracy, Equity, Transparency & Accountability.

Our Motto
Oasis of knowledge



JARAMOGI OGINGA ODINGA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

ALUMNI PLEDGE

IN RECOGNITION OF THE POLICY ON THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION OF JARAMOGI OGINGA ODINGA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, I SOLEMNLY PLEDGE THAT BY THE MERCIES OF GOD AND IN THE PRESENCE OF THIS ASSEMBLY.

I WILL GIVE GENEROUSLY AND SELF-SACRIFICIALLY OF BOTH MY MIND AND MY MEANS FOR THE ACCOMPLISHMENT OF THE WORTHY COURSE OF CONSTITUTING AN ALUMNI ASSOCIATION TO WHICH I AM READY TO BELONG,

SO HELP ME GOD.





Our Contacts

P.O. BOX 210-40601 BONDO TEL: 057-250 1804; 0704 314 648;

FAX 075-252 3851 Web: www.jooust.ac.ke Email: vc@jooust.ac.ke racademic@jooust.ac.ke